Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee

Tuesday, 27th November, 2018 at
10.00 am in Council Chamber Councill
Offices Market Street Newbury

Scan here to access the public
documents for this meeting

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Monday, 19 November 2018
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’'s website at
www.westberks.qgov.uk

Walkabout, 42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

C I L

X Westhl;sthire



http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Tuesday, 27 November 2018 (continued)

To: Councillors Jeff Beck, James Cole (Chairman), Billy Drummond and
Quentin Webb

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 18/01682/LKB - Walkabout, Newbury, 42 Cheap Street, 5-122
Newbury, RG14 5BX
Proposal: Application to carry on a temporary activity
Location: Walkabout, Newbury, 42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX
Applicant: Ms Annabelle Partington

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda Item 2(1)

Temporary Event Notice

NOTE1YESNO NO
Introduction
Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes

An individual must be aged 18 or over to give a temporary event notice.

The premises user must, no later than 10 working days before the day on which the event is
to start, give the TEN to the licensing authority in which the premises is situated, together
with the prescribed fee of £21:00

Payment can be made online at the end of this form using the following methods of
payment:-

The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.
I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act

2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.
Section 1. The personal details of premises user

1. Your name

Title Ms

Other Title

First Name Annabelle
Last name Partington

2. Previous names

I have details of previous
names or maiden names to
enter

Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable
Title

Other Title

First Name

Last Name

Add further previous names
Details of addtional previous

names

3. Your date of birth

dd/mm/yyyy Supplied
4. Your place of birth

Place of birth Supplied

5. National Insurance Number

Page 3



NI number Supplied

6. Your current address

We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the separate
correspondence box below

Current Address Postcode

Postcode Supplied

Not in West Berkshire? Yes

Current Address Details

Address Line 1 Supplied
Address Line 2

Address Line 3

Town / City

County

7. Other contact details

Telephone Supplied

Other Telephone (Optional)

Telephone (Mobile)

Fax number

Email

8. Alternative address for correspondence
If you complete the details below, we will use this address to correspond with you

Add alternative address for
correspondence?

Yes

Alternative Address Postcode
Postcode NGI1 1LS

Not in West Berkshire? Yes
Alternative Address Details

Address Line 1 Poppleston Allen
Address Line 2 37 Stoney Street
Address Line 3 The Lace Market
Town / City Nottingham
County Nottinghamshire

9. Alternative contact details
If you complete the details below, we will use these details to contact you

Add alternative contact
details?

Telephone (Daytime)
Telephone (Evening)
Telephone (Mobile)
Fax number

Email

Page 4



NOTE2YESNO NO

NOTE3YESNO NO
NOTE4YESNO NO
NOTESYESNO NO

Section 2. The premises
Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities.
We can only process Permitted Temporary Event Notices within West Berkshire

Postcode RG14 5BX
Address

Address Line 1 Walkabout 42
Address Line 2 Cheap Street
Address Line 3

Town / City Newbury
County West Berkshire

It has no address

Give a detailed description
(including the Ordnance
Survey references)

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or
any part of the premises)?
Yes
If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below
Premises licence number 014205

Club premises certificate
number

If you intend to use only
part of the premises at this
address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice
applies, please give a
description and details

Whole premises

Please describe the nature of o
. As exlsting
the premises.

Please describe the nature of

Screening of Fury -v- Wilder fight
the event.

NOTE6YESNO NO

Page 5



NOTE7YESNO NO

NOTESYESNO NO
NOTE9YESNO NO
NOTE10YESNO NO
NOTE11YESNO NO
NOTE12YESNO NO
NOTE13YESNO NO
NOTEFYESNO NO

Section 3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises. *
(Please tick all licensable
activities you intend to carry
on).

The sale by retail of alcohol, The provision of regulated
entertainment, The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late
temporary event notice? No
(Please read note 8)

Please state the dates on
which you intend to use
these premises for licensable
activities.

Early hours 2 December 2018

Please state the times during

the event period that you

propose to carry on 04:00 to 06:30 hours
licensable activities (please

give times in 24 hour clock).

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to be
present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable activities,
including any staff, organisers or performers.

470

The licensable activities Yes
include the supply of alcohol

If the licensable activities
will include the supply of
alcohol, please state whether
the supplies will be for
consumption on or off the
premises, or both.

Both

Please state if the licensable
activities will include the No
provision of relevant

Page 6



entertainment.

If so, please state the times
during the event period that
you propose to provide
relevant entertainment.
(please read note 13)

NOTE6YESNO2 NO

NOTE14YESNO NO
Section 4. Personal licence holders

Do you currently hold a

valid personal licence? e

If yes

Issuing licensing authority Walsall Council
Licence number WS/PEL/2079
Date of issue (dd/mm/yyyy) 31/12/2005
Date of expiry 31/12/2099

Any further relevant details

NOTE1S5YESNO NO
Section 5. Previous temporary event notices you have given

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events
falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving this temporary
event notice?

Yes
If yes
Please state the number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary
event notices, if any) you have given for events in that same calendar year
Please state the number of
temporary event notices
(including the number of
late temporary event 2
notices, if any) you have
given for events in that same
calendar year
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period either ends 24 hours or less before, or, begins 24 hours or less after the event period
proposed in this notice?

No

NOTE16YESNO NO

Page 7



Section 6. Associates and business colleagues

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?
No
If Yes
Please state the total
number of temporary event
notices (including the
number of late temporary
event notices, if any) your
associate(s) have given for
events in the same calendar
year.
Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the
event period proposed in this notice?
No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are
now giving a temporary event notice?

No
If Yes

Please state the total number of temporary event notices (including the number of late
temporary event notices, if any) your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.

Please state the total

number of temporary event

notices (including the

number of late temporary

event notices, if any) your

business colleague(s) have

given for events in the same

calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given
a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours
or less before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?

No

Section 7. Checklist

The licensing authority will notify the police and environmental health responsible
authorities as soon as possible and no later than the first working day after the notice is given
and will acknowledge receipt of the notice by returning a signed copy to the premises user.

I agree to this Yes

Page 8



Section 8. Condition
Section 9. Declarations
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(1) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine
of any amount; and

(i1) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a
person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

I agree to the Conditions and

Declarations Yes

I would like a copy of this

submitted form emailed to me Yes

Email m.peach@popall.co.uk

Would you be interested in
advertising your event in the Yes
local media?

Do you need to find a venue
for your event?

The two questions above are optional and for our own research only

Payment Required

The premises user must, no later than 10 working days before the day on which the event is
to start, give the TEN to the licensing authority in which the premises is situated, together
with the prescribed fee of £21.00

No

Payment can be made online at the end of this form using the following methods of
payment:-

HIDDENUNQFORMREFNO 28124-83-43-a7
Form Reference Number

Page 9


mailto:m.peach@popall.co.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : Reading Police Station Licensing Dept

Subject :

GEN46-LAN(H

/95)

From: PC 5787 Simon Wheeler To: West Berkshire Council

Ref: 28124-83-43-a7 - Temporary Events Notice  Date :17"" November 2018

TENS Objection Notice

Walkabout 2" December 2018 0400 hours to 0630 hours

To whom it may concern

I PC 5787 Simon Wheeler on behalf of the Chief Officer of Thames Valley Police wish to
formally object to the proposed Temporary Events Notice (TENS) under Section 104
Licensing Act 2003 as we believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with
the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives.

Thames Valley Police believe that due to the timing of this event and our recent concerns
relating to incidents of crime and disorder at this premises, that this event will likely lead to
further incidents of crime and disorder and therefore in turn undermine and not promote the
licensing objectives.

The applied for Temporary Events Notice relates to the extension of the hours for the supply
of alcohol and regulated entertainments from 0400 hours to 0630 hours, and an increase in
the hours open to the public from 0430 hours in order to show the boxing match between
Fury and Wilder.

Currently this premises is suffering from concerning levels of crime and disorder and
incidents which often occur in the early hours of the morning and which are linked to
drunkenness and increased levels of intoxication.

These concerns have recently been outlined to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) via
a formal performance process on 26" October 2018 as part of a stepped approach to resolve
the high number of incidents at the premises. (See TVP 7)

Furthermore, and in order to provide the licensing sub-committee with more specific
evidence in support of our concerns we have provided the following three exhibits relating to
the premises:

TVP/1 is a list of occurrences for all incidents that have required the provision of a
recordable crime/incident report for the period between 15t January 2017 and 17" November
2018. Occurrences are created by police officers or call centre staff whenever a crime is
confirmed to have taken place, or an investigation is required to determine the nature of any
complaint.

TVP/2 is a list of “URN” records which are created whenever the police receive an initial call
for immediate or urgent service, or an officer makes a call to control room updating of a
sporadic incident. In general terms URNS are created as initial logs prior to occurrences
being created and as before the period of these records is between 15t January 2017 and 17
November 2018..

TVP/3 is a report produced from the Thames Valley Police “Amandus” database and is a
summary of sources received by the licensing team. Entries contained within this record may
have derived from occurrences, URN’s, officer reports “Gen 40°s” etc. This report is not

Page 11



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

necessarily a comprehensive list, however it is often reflective of many of the incidents that
are listed within occurrences and URN’s and regularly contains details of incidents that
officers attend but that do not necessitate an official record ie URN or occurrence.

Thames Valley Police would like to draw the attention of the sub-committee to the volume of
incidents that occur at this premises, many of which require some form of police action or
call for service. We ask the sub-committee to consider the negative impact that this has on the
provision of policing for the town centre but also the “knock on effect” created by drawing
resources away from the West Berkshire area as a whole.

Finally we would like you to consider the times that these incidents are occurring and the
undermining impact that they are having on the licensing objectives. As well as the tangible
effect of creating numerous crimes, victims and offenders often spurred on by the
consumption of alcohol over many hours till the early morning.

We now provide some specific examples relating to recent Temporary Events at this premises
(two have been applied for this year).

On the 9™ April 2018 a TEN was used to increase the premises hours in order to show a
wrestling match, and on the 7t October 2018 a TEN was used in order to show a televised
UFC Fight.

On the evening of 9™ April 2018 an officer provided a report in relation to an assault which
took place within the premises at 0350 hours.

The officer provided a Gen 40 report where they stated specifically that the victim had been
at the premises to watch the Wrestling. (See TVP/4)

On the 7™ October 2018 (the second and most recent TEN) we have details of two incidents
occurring at the premises.

The first occurred at 0142 hours and led to a member of the door stafc being punched in the
head. Again at the time of producing his report the officer noted that a TEN had been applied
for on this occasion. (See TVP/5)

The second incident on the 7™ October 2018 occurred at 04:20 hours after a male had been
ejected from the premises due to over intoxication. Eventually this male had to be arrested by
officers whom had been stationed opposite the premises to oversee the extra hours applied for
on the TEN. The officer who provided a statement at the time makes reference to how busy
the night was and the fact it was difficult to provide transport for them and the detainee. (See
TVP/6)

The current Secretary of States Section 182 Guidance states :-

7.32  The system of permitted temporary activities gives police and EHAs the opportunity
to consider whether they should object to a TEN on the basis of any of the licensing
objectives.

7.33  If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance
with the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they must give the premises user and
the licensing authority an objection notice. The objection notice must be given within the
period of three working days following the day on which they received the TEN.

7.34  Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider the objection
at a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the hearing, the police, EHA and the
premises user may make representations to the licensing authority. Following the hearing,
the licensing authority may decide to impose conditions which already apply to an existing

Page 12



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

premises licence or club premises certificate at the venue, or issue a counter notice to prevent
the event going ahead. As noted above, there is no scope for hearings in respect of late TENs
and if objections are raised by the police or EHA in relation to a late TEN, the notice will be
invalid and the event will not go ahead.

7.35  Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location, timing of the
event or concerns about public nuisance — even where the statutory limits on numbers are
being observed. The premises user who signs the form is legally responsible for ensuring that
the numbers present do not exceed the permitted limit at any one time. In cases where there is
reason to doubt that the numbers will remain within the permitted limit the premises user
should make clear what the nature of the event(s) is and how they will ensure that the
permiitted persons limit will not be exceeded. For example, where notices are being given for
TENs simultaneously on adjacent plots of land it may be appropriate for door staff to be
employed with counters. In each case it is important that licensing authorities and relevant
persons can consider whether they believe that the premises user intends to exceed the 499
person limit, or will be unable to control or know whether the limit will be exceeded. Where
the planned activities are likely to breach the statutory limits or undermine the licensing
objectives, it is likely to be appropriate for the police or EHA to raise objections.

7.28  If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or EHA that is
not withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only) hold a hearing to consider the
objection unless all parties agree that this is unnecessary. The licensing committee may
decide to allow the licensable activities to go ahead as stated in the notice. If the notice is in
connection with licensable activities at licensed premises, the licensing authority may also
impose one or more of the existing licence conditions on the TEN (insofar as such conditions
are not inconsistent with the event) if it considers that this is appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. If the authority decides to impose conditions, it must give notice to
the premises user which includes a statement of conditions (a “notice (statement of
conditions) and provide a copy to each relevant party. Alternatively, it can decide that the
event would undermine the licensing objectives and should not take place. In this case, the
licensing authority must give a counter notice.

When considering the current secretary of states section 182 guidance above Thames Valley
Police will say that we believe that it is necessary for us to object to this TENS application as
it will undermine the licensing objectives. Our concerns surround the timings of the TEN
which seeks to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol beyond those already allowed within
the current premises licence, and we shall state that currently the number of incidents
occurring at the premises are already disproportionate and fail to promote the licensing
objectives. Therefore, any extension of hours shall only exacerbate the level to which the
licensing objectives are already being undermined and likely lead to more incidents of crime
and disorder, more victims and more arrests over and above those already apprehended at
these premises.

Therefore in our submission we respectfully ask the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider
the evidence supplied by Thames Valley Police in relation to our objection notice, and to
issue a counter notice in response to this application as the only option available which shall
ensure that the licening objectives are not likely to be undermined.

In closing Thames Valley Police would ask the sub-committee to consider the case of East
Lindsey District council V Abu Hanif (t/a Zara’s restaurant) 2016 where it is stated:

“ The prevention of crime and disorder requires a prospective consideration of what is

warranted in the public interest, having regard to the twin consideration of prevention and
deterrence”.

Page 13



Thames Valley Police submit that our objection notice supports the usage of the licensing
objectives as a prospective tool to ensure that crime and disorder is prevented in relation to
this current TEN application. (See TVP/8)

Appendices

TVP 1 — Occurrence list 01/01/2017 — 17/11/2018

TVP/2 — URN list 01/01/2017 — 17/11/2018

TVP/3 — Amandus Licensing report list 01/01/2017 —17/11/2018

TVP/4 — Gen 40 report for 09/04/2018 (PC Hanson)

TVP/5 — Gen 40 report for 07/10/2018 (PC Drummond)

TVP/6 — MG11 statement for 07/10/2018 (PC Hubbard-Clark)

TVP/7 — Tier 1 Licensing meeting letter 26" October 2018

TVP/8 — East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif (T/A Zaras Restaurant) Case Law

GEN46-LAN(5/95)

Page 14



Oce

Results -- Detalled find: Occurrence

Dom  Type Time

RESTRICTED

Score Notes

1) 43170012678 LIVE

2) 43170012986 LIVE

3) 43170013479 LIVE

4) 43170021111
(0]

5) 43170027170

Printed by: P5787

Drunk and 14/01/2017
Disorderly 00:13
PND - CRI

[999.13]

Assanlt with  14/01/2017

Injury [3N] 13:18

Drunkand  15/012017
Disorderly  04:17
PND - CRI

[999.13]

LIVE Threats To Kill 22/61/2017

[3B] 17:15

LIVE Dmg 28/01/2017
Possession - 02:56
Cannabis [92E]

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0810299

M

Filed - DIAMOND TAP42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)

Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:

WESTBERK SHIRE)
CALLER WAS ARRESTED
LAST NIGHT - FEELS THIS
WAS UNFAIR AND WANTS
TOREPORT ASSAILT
FROM THE BOUNCERS,
Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)

N {County: BERK‘SH__I_R_E_ A
“NEWBURY TOWN

CENTRE, LPA:

WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
.

AR SPOTTED-
SWEARING AND MAKING
THREATS TO POLICE.
Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST

Page 1 of 34



RESTRICTED

BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
6) 43170027959 LIVE Drunkand 29/01/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
Disorderly 02:55 CHEAP STREET,
PND - CRI NEWBURY, WEST
[999.13] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
7} 43170029682 LIVE  Assanlt 30/01/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
(0] Without Injury  20:52 CHEAP STREET,
[105.A] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
- CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
FIP
8) 43170029728 LIVE  Assault 30/01/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
O] Without Injury  20:52 CHEAP STREET,
[105.A] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
{WEATHERSPCONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
FIP

9) 43170029731 LIVE  Assault 30/01/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
[} . Without Injury  20:52 CHEAP STREFT,

[105.A] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPCONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood; FA -

NEWBURY TOWN

CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
FIP

10) 43170035484 LIVE Public Order  05/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
[0] ActOffences  00:44 CHEAP STREET,
(Secs 4, 4A NEWBURY, WEST
And 5) Alarm BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
Or RG14 5BX

Printed by: P5787 . Date: 17111/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 2 of 34

M

Page 16



11) 43170035488 LIVE

18]

12) 43170035521 LIVE

* 13) 4317004259 LIVE

DOES NMor

14) 43170042669

15) 43170042807

Printed by: P5787

LIVE Drunk and
. Disorderly 00:37
PND-CRI

Or Provocation. ..
Of Violence
[9A]

Drug 05/02/2017
Possession - 00:50
Cannabis [92E]

Public Order  05/02/2017
Act Offences  01:58
(Secs 4, 4A

And 5) Alarm

Or

Distress/Fear
Or Provocation

Of Violence
[9A]

Other Theft 11/02/2017
[49] 13:55

A PACY

1240272017

[999.13]

LIVE  Sexual Assanlt 12/02/2017

(WEATHERSPOONS

Neighbourthood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE)
AFFRAY

Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CANNABIS POSSESSION
Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGI14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood; FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
Filed - 43 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
United Kingdom RG 14 5BX
{;

ANCIAL SERVICES)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
KENNET CENTRE OFFICER
- NO CASH INSIDE BANK -
BROWN MULBERRY
PURSE £350 PEN MARKS
ON IS, TAN LEATHER
GOLD CLASP - NOTHING
OF TOO MUCH VALUE
WITHIN THE PURSE
Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,

BERKSHIRE United Kingdom

RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
Filed - DIAMOND TAP.42,

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: \W0D510299

RESTRICTED

Page 3 of 34

—_—_—— e

--- —Page 17



RESTRICTED

on a Female 06:24 CHEAP STREET,
aged 13 and NEWBURY, WEST
over [20A] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
16) 43170049876 LIVE  Assault with 19/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP42, -
Injury [8N] 06:08 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ASSAULT
17y 43170057381 LIVE Assaultwith  26/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
0] Injury [8N] 04:14 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
{WEATHERSPOONS)

ASSAULT OCC ABH

18) 43170057390 LIVE Asssultwith  26/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
[O] Injury [8N] 04:31 CHEAP STREET,

NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC CALL FOR ABH AT
0300 26/02/17

19) 43170057926 LIVE Assaultwith  26/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,

Injury [8N] 19:53 CHEAP STREET,

NEWBURY, WEST
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERK SHIRE) (35411)
ORC FOR ASSAULT WITH
INJURY - INITIAL REPORT

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer W0610209 Page 4 of 34

m

Page 18



RESTRICTED

THROUGH FA SDO
20) 43170057927. __LIVE .. Assault with. .. 26/02/2017.-. - .. . . Filed - DIAMOND TAPA42, - - -
Injury [8N]  19:53 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC FOR ASSAULT WITH
INJURY - INITIAL REPORT
THROUGH FA SDO
21) 43170057931 LIVE Assault with 26/0212017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
Injury [8N] 19:53 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATI-IERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhcod: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSH[RE) {39411)
ORC FOR ASSAULT WITH
INJURY - INITIAL REPORT
THROUGH FA SDO
22) 43170058011 LIVE Assanlt with 26/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAPA42,
[0] Injury [SN]  22:21 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC

23) 43170058012 LIVE  Assault with 26/02/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP42,
[O] Injury [8N] 2221 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood; FA
"CENTRE,LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC
24) 43170064665 LIVE Drug 05/03/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
Possession-  01:35 CHEAP STREET,
Excluding NEWBURY, WEST
Cannabis [92D] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
- RGI14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0510299 Page 5 of 34

S Page 19



RESTRICTED

Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE} (39411)
POSSESSION OF CLASS A
25) 43170071455 LIVE Drug 11/03/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
Possession - 02:24 CHEAP STREET,
Canniabis [92E] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
26} 43170072328 LIVE Drug 11/03/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
Possession - 23:59 CHEAP STREET,
Cannabis [92E] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC - CALL ROM SIG
STATING A MALE HAD
BEEN SEARCHED AND
CANNABIS HAD BEEN
LOCATED. UPON POLICE
ATTENDANCE THE
SUSPECT WAS ELIGABLE
FOR A CANNABIS
WARNING.
27) 43170073064 LIVE Dmg 12/03/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP42,
Possession - 22:54 CHEAP STREET,
Cannabis [92E) NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
28) 43170095440 LIVE  Other Theft 02/04/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
[49] 01:23 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
RGIEBX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
OIC NOTES- BMT AGGD
HAS LEFT HER HANDBAG

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610209 Page 6 of 34

“

Page 20



RESTRICTED

IN SIG LOCATION.
e .-« - ... HANDBAGHASBEEN . . .. .. .. ..
TAKEN WHILST AFTER
SHE PLACED IT BESIDE
HER.
29) 43170095492 LIVE Assaubiwith  02/042017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
[0 Ijury [SN]  03:21 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
30) 43170095557 LIVE Assmultwith  02/04/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
[0] Ijury [§N]  06:07 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE Unifed Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ASSAULT WITH INJURY
31) 43170095715 LIVE OtherTheft  02/04/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
[49] 12:53 CHEAP STREET,
. NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
BMT OFFENDERS
UNKNOWN HAVE STOLEN
AGGDS MOBILE PHONE
FROM AGGDS INSIDE
COAT POCKET WHICH
WAS ON THE CHAIR BY
THE TABLE HE WAS SAT
AT.

* 32) 43170109891 LIVE Criminal 16/042017 - Filed - 54 CHEAP STREET,
Damage - Other 19:00 NEWBURY, WEST

. so) o
DOEL NOT Asas RGH4 SBX RING
CHARLES) (County:
A" b” ’ BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSH.IRE)
FEMALE CAME INTO SIG
AND POURED BEER ALL

OVER THE CALLERS
LAPTOP,

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 7 of 34

e ————eme . . _Page2l. _ .



RESTRICTED

33) 43170110091 LIVE PublicOrder  17/04/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP42,
ActOffences  01:00 CHEAP STREET,
{Secs 4, 4A NEWBURY, WEST
And 5) Alarm BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
Or RG14 SBX
Distress/Fear (WEATHERSPOCNS)
Or Provocation (County: BERKSHIRE,
Of Violence Neighbourhood: FA
[9A] NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
34) 43170116380 LIVE Drunk and 23/04/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
Disorderly 03:01 CHEAP STREET,
PND - CRI NEWBURY, WEST
[999.13] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
DP fighting with door staff
after being ejected
35) 43170125192 LIVE  Other Theft 01/05/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
[49] 17:47 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
THEFT OF WALLET FROM
THE BAR AREA -
OFFENDER STILL ON
SCENE
36) 43170131008 LIVE Drunk and 07/05/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
Disorderly 00:32 CHEAP STREET,
PND - CRI NEWBURY, WEST
[999.13] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbonrhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
37) 43170131572 LIVE  Assank 07/05/2017 Filad - DIAMOND TAP A2, L
Other - NEWBURY, WEST
Endangering BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
Life [SE.2} \ RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 8 of 34

M

Page 22



RESTRICTED

WESTBERKSHIRE) male has
_ presented himsalfte . = ... __...

T o basingstoke hospital with a
penatrative wound, he states
that this was caused by falling
on a peice of glass. it is
uncertain how this wound was
caused as there are conflicting
accounts

38) 43170146682 LIVE Theft From The 21/05/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
Person - Theft  13:44 CHEAP STREET,
Only [39.2] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGH 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411}
LAST NIGHT WENT OUT
FOR BIRTHDAY - CALLER
LEFT PURSE ON A TABLE
NEAR THE ENTRANCE
NEAR THE BAR OF SIG -
SPOKE WITH STAFF WHO
ARE HAPPY TO REVIEW
CCTV UPON IT BEING
REPORTING TO THE
POLICE.
39) 43170153663 LIVE Drug 27/05/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
Possession -  01:19 CHEAP STREET,
Excluding NEWBURY, WEST
Cannabis [92D] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (3%411)
40) 43170176620 LIVE Assaultwith  17/06/2017 Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
Injury [8N] 02:11 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGH4 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
_NEWBURY TOWN _ e

WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC NEW
41) 43170192556 LIVE Dmg 01/07/2017 Pending filing - DIAMOND

Possession-  00:57 TAP42, CHEAP STREET,

Excluding NEWBURY, WEST

Cannabis [92D] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0810299 Page 9 of 34

e

- -- - Page.23.



42) 43170195064 LIVE  Other Theft 03/07/2017
[49] 17:54

‘ 43) 43170207333 LIVE  Theft From The 13/07/2017
Person - Theft  23:56
Only [39.2]

Voey wor Afn.u'

44) 43170209498 LIVE Criminal 16/07/2017

Damage To 04:21
Other Buildings
[58B]

45) 43170224117 LIVE Drug 28/07/2017
Pesseasm - 23:51

Cannabis [92D]

RESTRICTED

Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
ORC DRUGS POSSESSION
Filed - DIAMOND TAP 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
{County: BERKSHIREF,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
MOBILE PHONE STOLEN
(MOTOROLA -
358212070707236 - SUNDAY
Filed - 54 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (KING
CHARLES) (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FANEWBURY TOWN -
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) TWO
FEMALES HAVE TAKEN A
BAR STOOL FROM SIG
AND WALKED AWAY.
BOTH 20'S CAUCASIAN
LONG DARK HAIR DARK
COATS. SLIM BUILD. ONE
WITH POLISH ACCENT
Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
CHEAP STRERT,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
male has damaged the roof of
the smoking area by climbing
onto it

Filed - DIAMOND TAP,42,
CHEAP STREET,

- NEWBURY, WEST

BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer, W0610299 Page 10 of 34

e

Page 24



46) 43170225086. ._LIVE Drug

47) 43170231361

48) 43170253801

Possession - 05.51
Cernabis [92E]

LIVE Dmg 05/08/2017
Possession - 02:15
Cannabis [92E]

LIVE  Thefi From The 26/08/2017
Person - Theft 08:05

Only [39.2]

by s e

| 30/07/2017 - -

RESTRICTED

POSSESSION OF CLASS A

--Filed- WALKABOUT; 42, - —— - -

CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
FEMALE STOFPED BY
DOOR STAFF AT
DIAMOND TAP, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY
WHICH THEY HAVE THEN
FOUND FEMALE IN
POSSESSION OF A BAG OF
CANNABIS.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALE
DETAINED BY DIAMOND
TAP STAFF AS BELIEVED
TO BE IN POSSESION OF
DRUGS, FOLLOWING A
SECTION 23 CANNABIS
SEARCH CANNABIS
FOUND AND MALE
ARRESTED.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourkood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) BMT
OFFENDER UNKNOWN
HAS STOLEN THE AGGDS

Gl s i o g
ENCH 0.5 OF
WHERE SHE WAS SAT
OFENDERS HAVE
DEACTIVATED, NOTHING
HAS BEEN HANDED IN TO
SIG, AGGD WAS HEAVILY
INTOXICATED ATT AND
DOESN'T HAVE MUCH
MEMORY OF THE INCI

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: WO810298 Page 110f34
E

Page 25



RESTRICTED

49) 43170254463 LIVE  Assanit 27/08/2017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
Without Injury  02:08 CHEAP STREET,
[105.A] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE) Officers
flagged down on Bear Lane,
Newbury by a group of persons
whereby an allegation was
made that susknown had
assaulted his ex-partner in The
Diamond Tap by punching her
casuing no known injuries.
50) 43170260569 LIVE Assault with 62/09/2017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
[0] Injury [8N] 05:42 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
51) 43170261711 LIVE Child 03/09/2017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
Protection 14:50 CHEAP STREET,
[999.5] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGM SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA

WESTBERKSHIRE)
CALLER CONCERNED REF
FEMALE AND THE WAY
SHE APPEARED TO BE
NEGLECTING HER
CHILDREN / THE
YOUNGEST CHILD WOULD
HAVE FALLEN OUT OF A
HIGH-CHAIR IF A STAFF
MEMBER HADN'T
STEPPED IN..FEMALE WAS
VERY AGGRESSIVE
SHOUTING & SCREAMING
IGNORING THE
CHILDREN, I e
32) 43170289592 LIVE Chrifd 297972017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,

Protection 23:31 CHEAP STREET,

[999.5] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:

WESTBERKSHIRE) Third

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 12 of 34

Page 26 - ‘ ' -



53) 43170290573

54) 43170290581
(0]

55) 43170290583
(8]

56) 43170307806 LIVE Drug

Ptinted by: P5787

LIVE  Assault 01/20/2017
Without Injury  06:29
[105.A]

LIVE Assault 01/10/2017
Without Injury  07:19
[105.A]

LIVE Assaultwith  01/10/2017

Injury [8N]  07:30

16/10/2017
Possession - 20:50
Cannabis [92E]

- dnnk over the suspect, where

party call from staff at THE
DIAMOND TAP to say that
they saw WIS
with her young child. They
said that the child bumped her
head on a metal pole and Sarah
left refusing medical assistance
for the child. Police were asked
to attend S address to
check the welfare of the child,
Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
FEMALE HAS SLAPPED
DOORSTAFF ACROSS
FACE AND THEN
GRABBED HIM BY THE
THROAT

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, 42, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) AMT
susknown has allegedly
assaulted the agg'd by throwing
a drink over him- this lead to a
retaliation in linked
occurrence.

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, 42, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSH]RE) AMT the

l.lll'l TIII"-;J ALY TITTRATL 8

the suspect then retaliated and
threw several punches at the
agg'd, causing a small bruise
and small lump to his head,
New - 42 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (THE DIAMOND

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

Page 27

RESTRICTED

Page 13 of 34



RESTRICTED

TAP) (County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE)
DOORSTAFF AT THE
DIAMOND TAP HAVE
FOUND DRUGS ON AN
INDIVIDUAL WHO HAS
BEEN PRESENT IN THEIR
ESTABLISHMENT.
57) 43170312725 LIVE Drug 20/1072017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
Possession - 23:50 CHEAP STREET,
Cannabis [92E]} NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) DOOR
STAFF AT DIAMOND TAP,
NEWBURY, DETAINED A
MOP FOR A SEARCH
BEFCRE ENTRY INTO
PUBLIC HOUSE, WHILST
CONDUCTING THE
SEARCH, A GRINDER WAS
FOUND IN MOP'S
HANDBAG, THE GRINDER
- HAD A DEAL BAG OF
CANNABIS INSIDE
58) 43170334381 LIVE Assaultwith  10/11/2017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
Injury [BN]  01:19 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKESHIRE) CALL
FROM SCAS STATING
THAT A MALE HAD BEEN
ATTACKED BY ANOTHER
UNKNOWN MALE INSIDE
THE DIAMOND TAP.
INJURIES TO HIS FACE
59) 43170336528 LIVE Drunk and 12/11/2017 New - 42 CHEAP STREET,
Disorderly 04:32 NEWBURY, WEST
PND - CRI BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
TAP) (County:
OUTOFFORCE,
Neighbourhood: OUT OF
FORCE, LPA:
OUTOFFORCE)
60) 43170344109 LIVE Criminal 19/11/2017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
[0} Damage To 01:438 CHEAP STREET,
Other Buildings NEWBURY, WEST

Printed by; P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer; W0610299 Page 14 of 34

%

Page 28



RESTRICTED

[58B] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
- - —- = . - _RGI4SBX(WALKABOUT) . ._. . . ..
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALE
DETAINED OUTSIDE SIG -
HAS THROWN A BOTTLE
THROUGH A NEARBY
POST OFFICE WINDOW
61) 43170351958 LIVE Assaultwith  26/1172017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,

Injury [8N] 02:04 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) OR(

* 62) 43170358950 LIVE MHarassment- 02/1272017 Filed - 54 CHEAP STREET,
All Offences  18:31 NEWBURY, WEST

Does NOT Hameanent A RGISBX (R nadom

[8L] CHARLES) (County:
A'PPW BERKSHIRF, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN

CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) AN
ACQUAINTANCE, Nl

!5881)]6 CAL&

CLAIMING THAT CALLER
MADE FALSE RAPE
ALLEGATIONS AGAINST
HIMSELF IN 2001, AND
NOW THREATENING TO
REPORT HER TO RSPCA
FOR ANIMAL CRUELTY.
63) 43170373355 LIVE Drug 16/12/2017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,

Possession - 23:09 CHEAP STREET,

Cannabis [92E] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;

e e . ... . .. WESTBERKSHIRE)DOOR .

OF MALE STINKING OF
CANNABIS
64) 43170373374 LIVE Dnyg 16/122017 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
Possession~  23:11 CHEAP STREET,
Cannabis [92E] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA

Printed by: P5767 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer WO0810299 Page 15 of 34
R

= e e - Page. 29



65) 43170384211

66) 43170385374

67y 43180005206

Printed by: P5787

LIVE  Assault 30/122017
Without Injury  02:17
[105.A]

LIVE Drug 31/1272017
Possession - 21:17
Cannabis {92E]

LIVE  Assault 06/01/2018
Without injury 01:41
[105.A]

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610289

%

Page 30

RESTRICTED

NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
DOORSTAFF INFORMED
POLICE OF MALE WITH A
DEAL BAG IN HIS WALLET
WHEN TRYING TO ENTER
THE PREMISE

Filed « WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGM JBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
ASSAULT ON DOOR STAFF
AT THE DIAMOND TAP
Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGH4 SBX (WALKABOUT)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) BMT
MALE HAS BEEN STOPPED
BY DOORSTAFF ON
ENTRY TO DIAMOND TAP
PUB AND SEARCH
REQUESTED, MALE HAS
BEEN COMPLIANT AND
AGREED TO SEARCH. 1
BAG OF CANNABIS HAS
BEEN FOUND ON MALE.
Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
DRUNKEN MALE HAS

~_BEEN ARGUING WITH

AFTER HIS
FRIEND WAS REMOVED
FROM THE DIAMOND TAP
DUE TO HIS
INTOXICATION, SUSPECT
HAS THEN SLAPPED ONE
OF THE DOOR STAFF
AROUND THE BACK OF
THE HEAD AND TAKEN
HIS HAT AND RUN OFF

Page 16 of 34



68) 43180005680 LIVE Assaukwith  06/01/2018
oeee ... Injmry [8N]

69) 43180020094 LIVE Assaukt 20/01/2018
Without Injury  00:33
[105.4]

70) 43180027649 LIVE Drug 27/01/2018
Possession - 02:53
Excluding
Cannabis [92D]

71) 43180036351 LIVE Assaultwith  04/02/20]8
Injury [EN]  03:44

16:56 .. _

RESTRICTED

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
LCHEAP STREET, - :
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENIRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CALLER PLUCKED A
BEANIE OFF A BOUNCER'S
HEAD LAST NIGHT AND
AS RESULT WAS
TACKLED FROM THE SIDE
TO THE GROUND
ROUGHLY, CALLER HAS
SUSTAINED INJURIES TO
HIS HEAD, ELBOW, AND
NECK. HAS BRUISES AND
SCRAPES. HIS SHIRT WAS
ALSO RIPPED.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Suse /
Suspect was seen to be
intoxicated within the venue.
Door staif asked him to leave
but refused, Door staff
attempted to usher him out but
the suspect resisted. Outside he
tried to get back in and door
staf¥ tried to stop him when he
swung at the victim hitting him
in the side of the head.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United K ingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN

WESTBERKSHIRE)
SUSPECT DETAINED IN
DIAMOND TAP BY DOOR
STAFF AFTER BEING
FOUND IN POSSESSION OF
A DEAL BAG CONTAINING
WHITE POWDER

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer WO510299 Page 17 of 24

_—

- - Page 31



Action Frand -  26/02/2018
Call For 14:07
Service

Does AOT APA‘, [999.44]

Q 72) 43180060880 LIVE

BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) AGGD
WAS LEAVING THE
DIAMOND TAP WHEN HE
WAS SURROUNDED BY A
GROUP OF MALES AND
PUNCHED TO THE HEAD
Filed - 43 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (SHIRLEY
HUGHES FINANCIAL
SERVICES) (County:

RESTRICTED

BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhoad:
FANEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) ACTION
FRAUD NFRC180202219786.
MALE CAME INTO
BUSINESS PREMISES AND
QOFFERED CHEAP
ALCOHOL FOR SALE.
THEY GAVE MALE £200
AND WENT WITH HIM TO
COLLECT ALCOHOL. HE
TOLD THEM TO WAIT IN
THE CAR - THEN WALKED
OFF WITH THEIR MONEY
AND THEY RECEIEVED NO
ALCOHOL.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
England RG14 SBX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Suspect
was drinking in a licensed
ptemise. He approached a table
where other customers had
placed their coats. He hung
around the table, looking
around. He moved the coats
around on the fable, befors

_ spending time to look around
agam. He finished his drink,
checked around then took a
coat from the table and
immmediately made for the exit.
Filed - WALKABOUT, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
England RG14 5BX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN

73) 43180089409 LIVE  Theft From The 24/03/2018
[O] Person - Theft  05;37
Only {39.2]

74) 43180089415 LIVE Other Thefi  24/03/2018
[O] [49] 06:11

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0810299 Page 18 of 34

m

Page 32



75) 43180089421 LIVE Other Theft  24/03/2018
[0l [49] 06:26
' 76) 43180089846 LIVE OtherTheR  24/0372018
[49] 16:28
77) 43180090385 LIVE OtherThefR  25/03/2018
[49] 11:49
78) 43180097460 LIVE  Assamlt - 01/04/2018
Without Injury  05:24
[105.A]

Printed by: P5787

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0810299

m

Page 33

RESTRICTED

CENTRE, LPA:

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
England RG14 SBX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) One of a
series of coatfjacket thefts from
walkabout

Fited - WALKABOUT, 42, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) BLACK
JACKET MADE BY PEPE
JEANS WITH HAT AND
GLOVES INSIDE HAS BEEN
STOLEN FROM THE BACK
OF A CHAIR.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) THE
AGGD WAS IN THE
WALKABOUT PUB LAST
NIGHT AND LEFT HER
HANDBAG ON A TABLE
UNATTENDED. AN
OFFENDER UNKNOWN
HAS GONE INTO HER BAG
AND STOLEN HER MOBILE
PHONE AND NOTHING
ELSE. NO SUS PERSONS
SEEN AND NONE OF THE
AGGDS FRIENDS HAD

- ANYTHING STOLEN. ——- -

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX(WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:

Page 19 of 34



79) 43130097878

80) 43180104953

31) 43180119245

82) 43180119252

LIVE  Assault with

LIVE

01/04/2018
Injury [8N] 19:36

Assanh 09/04/2018
Without Infury  04:06
[105.A]

LIVE Drug Offences 21/04/2018
[Drug.] 04:41
LIVE  Assault 21/04/2018

Without Injury  05:03
[105.A]

RESTRICTED

WESTBERKSHIRE) Suspect
and victim were both ejected
from sig location after an
altercation inside on the
dancefloor whereby suspect
punched victim once to the
face. No injury caused.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALK.ABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) N
Aggrieved is reporting he has
just been punched in the face
by unknown offender,

Filed - THE WALKABOUT,
42 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
(Neighbourhood: FA) RB
WAS WATCHING THE
WRESTLE AND TI/K
SUSPECT HAS
STRANGLED RB. THE
SECURITY HAS THROWN
OUT THE SUSPECT.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 58X (WALKABOUT)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighboutheod: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) DOOR
STAFF HAVE DETAINED A
MALE FOR A SEARCH,
MALE PRODUCED A
SMALL ABG OF WHITE
POWDER, SAYING IT WAS
COCAINE. THIS MALE IS
JOS ATTWOOD 14/11/91
Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,

REE fed Kingdom
14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN

CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
DOORSTAFF OF
WALKABOUT HAVE TRIED
TO ESCORT A GROUP QUT

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

Printed by: P5787

-Page 34 __. .

Page 20 of 34



RESTRICTED

OF THE PREMISE AS THEY
.. HAVEDONE, ONE OF THE _
GROUP HAS PUSHED THE
DOORSTAFF AND
PUNCHED HER ARM,
83) 43180127393 LIVE Assaultwith  28/04/2018 Filed - THE WALKABOUT,
Injury [8N] 10:21 42 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
(Neighbourhood: FA) AGG'D
HAS HAD HER ARM
GRABBED BY AN
UNKNOWN MALE IN
WALKABOUT, NEWBURY
84) 43180129794 LIVE ‘Theft [Thit]  30/04/2018 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42
16:50 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
England RG14 5BX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBER.KS}BRE) BMT
OFFENDER UNKNOWN
HAS STOLEN AGGDS
MOBILE PHONE FROM
THE POCKET OF HIS
JACKET THAT WAS
HANGING OFF THE BACK
OF HIS CHAIR. NO CCTV.
NO WITNESSES, NO SOCO
POTENTIAL,
v 85) 43180137367 LIVE Criminal 07/05/2018 Filed - 51-52, CHEAP
e 22:57 STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
[Crim.Dam] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom

Does NoT Am,.,’ , LOUNGE) (Conay:

BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;

RECEIVED A PHONE
ORDER FOR SOME FOOD,
THE ORDER WAS A SUS
AND THEY QUESTIONED
THIS, THE MALE ON THE
PHONE BECAME ABUSIVE
AND MADE THREATS TO
CAUSE DAMAGE TO
OFFLOC WINDOWS

86) 43180151815 LIVE Assultwith 200052018 Filed - L WALKABOUT, 42,

e —

l&
NEWBURY WBST
BERK SI-IIRE United Kingdom
RGi4 5BX (WALKABOUT)
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
SUSPECT HAS BEEN

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 21 of 34



RESTRICTED

IDENTIFIED BY PUB STAFF
AS HAVING PUNCHED
SOMEONE IN THE FACE
CAUSING A NOSE BLEED.
87) 43180151821 LIVE Assauk 20/05/2018 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
Without Infury  03:30 CHEAP STREET,
[105.A] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERK SHIRE) BMT
OFFENDER. UK HAS
PUNCHED THE AGGD
ONCE TO THE FACE
CAUSING NO INJTURY,
FOLLOWING A VERBAL
ALTERCATION BTW AGGD
AND SUS AND HIS
FRIENDS AS THEY
REPEATEDLY CALLED
THE AGGD A PEDO FOR
TALKING TO YOUNG
GIRLS WITH IN THE
OFFLOC. AGGD STATES
*  THATHE'S NO
v 88) 43180151829 LIVE Drunk and 20/05/2018 Filed - BUS SHELTER
Disorderly 04:00 OUTSIDE POST OFFICE,
PND - CRI CHEAP STREET,
M Av ”0"' APPL [999.13] NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGi4 SBX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Male
was shouting at another group
of males. Police arrive and he
fhils to calm and continues to
swear and has to be restrained.
89) 43180175006 LIVE Theft (Thit.} 10/06/2018 New - WALKABOUT, 42,
O] 04:49 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
{County: BE
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
_CENIRE IPA:
WESTBERK SHIRE) Purse
stolen in walkabout,
90) 43180175015 LIVE  Assault 10/06/2018 Filed - WALKABOUT, 42, 42
Without Injury  05:15 CHEAP STREET,
[105.A] NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
RG14 SBX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 22 of 34



91) 43180184972 LIVE DrugOffences 18/06/2018
[Drug ] 21:10

¥ %2 4318019518 LIVE Crimina 23/06/2018
Daqlage 13:41

93) 43180196615 LIVE DrugOffences 28/06/2018
[Drug.] 18:18

e g am— e — q— e -

Printed by: P5787

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

RESTRICTED

CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE) _
CALIFR WASIN
WALKABOUT. HE CAME
OUT AND WENT DOWN AN
ALLEY. 5 OR 6 MALES
ATTACKED CALLER AND
TOOK HIS WALLET FROM
HIM. THIS HAPPENED 49
MINS AGO.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Police
were called to offloc by
security as they had seen a
male with a cannabis grinder,
becanse of they searched him
small quantity of carmabis was
found on him. He was detained
under 523, no further items
found and issued a cannabis
warning,

Filed - 54 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (KING
CHARLES) (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FANEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CRIMINAL DAMAGE. THE
KITCHEN WINDOW HAS
BEEN SHATTERED,
BELIEVES IT MAY HAVE
BEEN PUNCHED. CCTV IS
AVAILABLE THAT COVER
THE AREA. NO SIGN OF
BLOOD.

New - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST

B HIRE United Kingdom

NI B T WAT KABROITH

. (ty:B Y ’

Neighbourhood:; FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) DOOR
STAFF HAVE SEARCHED
FEMALE AND FOUND BAG
CONTAINING CANNABIS.
SHE IS BEING DETAINED
BY DOORSTAFF. *SOPHIE

Page 23 of 34



94) 43180198832 LIVE Sexual Assault 01/07/2018
[Sex.Ass) 03:53

95) 43180201725 LIVE Theft [Thit.] 03/07/2018
19:25

* 96) 43180211032 LIVE Malicious 11/07/2018
Communications 17:41

{Mal.Coms)

97) 43180223399 LIVE Theft [Thit.] 22/07/2018

02:32

Printed by. P5787

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610298

RESTRICTED

W
SR

Filed - 42 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (THE DIAMOND
TAP) (County:
OUTOFFORCE,
Neighbourhood: OUT OF
FORCE, LPA:
OUTOFFORCE) Male has
been sexvally assaulted inside
Walkabout Bar, Newbury
Filed - WALKABOUT, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
England RG14 5BX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) BMT
OFFENDERS UNKNOWN
HAVE STOLEN AGGD
PHONE FROM HER BAG
WHILST SHE WAS AT SIG.
Filed - 51-52, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (INDIAN
LOUNGE) (Coumty:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
RESTAURANT BEEN
RECEIVING OVER 50
CALLS SINCE 1645 FROM
02071337963, THEY ARE
SAYING '"WE KNOW
WHERE YOU ARE AND WE
ARE GETTING YOU'

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE Ukited Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN

" 'BETWEEN 2300 - 0130HRS -

CALLERS BANK CARD,
DEBIT CARD AND £70
HAVE BEEN STOLEN - NO
IDEA WHERE IN THE
CLUB, HOW, OR WHEN
THIS HAS HAPPENED -
CALLER WENT TO BUY A
DRINK AND CAME BACK

Fage 24 of 34



98) 43180223469

99) 43180223736

100) 43180230625

101} 43180231411

Printed by: P5787

LIVE  Assault 22/07/2018
Without Injury  (M:46
[105.A]

LIVE Assault with  22/07/2018

Injury [8N]  14:07

LIVE Dnmk and 28/07/2018
Disorderly 03:01
PND - CRI
[999.13]

LIVE  Assan}t 26/07/2018
Without Injury  03:16
[105.A]

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0510299

 NEWBURY TOWN

RESTRICTED

AND HER CARD HAD
GONE - CALLER BELIEVES
THEY HAVE CCTV INSIDE
Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAPF STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGi4 SBX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthcod: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CALLER STATES HE HAS
BEEN THROWN ON THE
FLOOR BY A BOUNCER
FROM THE WALK-ABOUT
AN HOUR AGO. BALD
BOUNCER....CALLER
STATES HE HAS A HURT
SHOULDER.... AND IS
DEMANDING TO SPEAK
TO AN OFFICER RIGHT
NOW ABQUT IT.

New - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:

WESTBERK SHIRE) Victim
has been in the Walkabout
hightclub with seven other
friends. Victim has left drink
unattended to use the toilet,
She believed that her drink was
spiked as she cannot remember
anything from around 0230hrs.
Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
{WEATHERSPOONS)

{ : BERKSHIRE,

CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, 42 CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY,
BERKSHIRE England RG14
5BX (County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA

Page 25 of 34



102) 43180238213 LIVE

i03) 43180239152 LIVE

104) 43180254183
[0]

- ¥ Poes por
AsRy

LIVE

105) 43180254225
[0]

LIVE

Assault 03/08/2018
Without Injury  23:26
[105.A]

Sexual Assault (5/08/2018
[Sex.Ass] 02:53

Drurnk and 19/08/2018
02:35
PND - CRI

[999.13]

Assault 19/08/2018
Without Injury  04:14
[105.A]

RESTRICTED

NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
ASSAULT DOOR STAFF -
WALKABOUT

Pending fiting -
WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5SBX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbomhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
SUSPECT HAS BEEN
EJIECTED BY DOOR. STAFF
FOR TRYING TO PUT A
FEMALE CUSTOMER'S
HAND ON HIS GENITALS.
SUSPECT HAS BEEN
ESCORTED OUT AND HAS
THEN THROWN A PUNCH
AT THE AGGD.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE UJnited Kingdom
RGi4 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) sexual
assault over clothing in the
Walkabout, Newbury

Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood; FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
REPORT OF PERSONS
FIGHTING AT THE

__EAROQUINIGHTCLUB
URY,D/P IDENTIFIED

AS MAIN
OFFENDER,ARRESTED
FOR BEING DRUNK AND
DISORDERLY.

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer. W0810298 Page 26 of 34

H

Page 40



RESTRICTED

RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS) e
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) A male
was being removed from
WALKABOUT when it's been
alleged by security staff the
suspect has punched the male
being removed whilst
restrained. He was identified
by security staff and removed.
Due to the fact we could not
confirm the offence of assanit
he was arrested for §5 public
ordet, He wes later de-arrested
for this offence and arrested for
disorderly behavicur in a
licenised premise,
106) 43180254384 LIVE Stalking / 19/408/2018 Pending filing -
[0] Harassment 11:13 WALKABOUT, CHEAP
[Stlk.Har] STREET, NEWBURY, WEST

Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) LAST
NIGHT MALE WHO HAS
RAPED CALLER
FOLLOWED HER AROUND
A NIGHT CLUB
INTIMIDATING HER
y 107) 43180254859 LIVE Making Off 20/08/2018 Filed - 54 CHEAP STREET,
Without 00:02 NEWBURY, WEST
Payment [49A] BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
'b °e S ho 7 | RG14 sag)(g(me
CHARLE County:
App b’ 4 BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FANEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) BMT, 4
OR 5 IC1 MALES HAVE
MADE OFF FROM SIG
WITHOUT PAYING THEIR
£67 BILL. NO EFFORT WAS
k e e e B T D E TOPAY STAFE .
MALES LEAVING, WHO
WAS THEN THREATENED.
AGGD CONFIRMS THAT
HE HAS CCTV COVERAGE
OF THE INCIDENT
108) 43180262126 LIVE Assmultwith  27/08/2018 Pending filing -
Injury [8N] 05:22 WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 27 of 34




109) 43180267254 LIVE  Assault with

110) 43180267280

g 111) 43180272062

DO oy Ay

112) 43180275495
[0]

Printed by: P5787

01/09/2018
Injury [8N] 03:31

LIVE Drug Offences 01/09/2018

[Drug.] 04:41
LIVE  Assault 05/09/2018
Without Injury  20:49

[105.A]
’

LIVE Drug Offences 09/09/2018
[Drug.] 02:51

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

RESTRICTED

RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) BMT
OFFENDER HAS BEEN
STARTING FIGHTS
OUTSIDE THE
WALKABOUT
NIGHTCLUB, NEWBRURY.
BOUNCERS HAVE SEEN
HIM HEADBUTT
AGGRIEVED.

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, 42, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CALLER HAS BEEN
ASSAULTED BY BOUNCER
- SAYS HE HAS BROKEN
NOSE

Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGI14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbouthood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALE
SEARCHED AND FOUND
WITH A PACKET OF
WHITE POWDER ON HIM
Pending filing - 51-52, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (INDIAN
LOUNGE) (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FANEWBURY TOWN

__CENTRELPA: .
STBERKSHIRE)

FEMALE PUSHED CALLER
AND VERBALLY ABUSING
INFRONT OF CUSTOMERS
Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX

Page 28 of 34

e

Page 42



RESTRICTED

(WEATHERSPOONS)

- {County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood; FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALES
STOPPED AT WALKABOQUT
AND SUSPECT WAS
SUBJECT TO SEARCH ON
ENTRY. AS SUSPECT
EMPTIED HIS POCKET A
SMALL CLIP SEAL BAG
FELL TO THE GROUND
CONTAINING WHITE
POWDER,

113) 43180275505 LIVE DrugOffences 09/09/2018 Pending filing -

0] [Drug.] 03:14 WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOQONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALES
STOPPED AT WALKABOUT
AND SUSPECT WAS
SUBJECT TO SEARCH ON
ENTRY AS ONE FRIEND IN
THE GROUP WAS BEING
DEALT WITH FOR
DROPPING A BAG OF
WHITE PODER. SUSPECT
HAS HANDED OVER 1 X
CLIP SEAL BAG
CONTAINING WHITE
POWDER.

114) 43180275517 LIVE Drug Offences 09/09/2018 Filed - WALKABOUT,

[O1 [Drug.] 03:33 CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALES

SUBJECT TO SEARCH ON
ENTRY AS ONE FRIEND IN
THE GROUP WAS BEING
DEALT WITH FOR
DROPPING A BAG OF
WHITE PODER. SUSPECT
HAS HANDED QVER 1 X
CLIP SEAL BAG
CONTAINING WHITE
POWDER.

Printed by: P5787 Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299 Page 29 of 34

R

- ' Page 43



115) 43180281462

o1

116) 43180298107
[0]

117) 43180298167
[0]

& 118) 43180299702

LIVE Drug Offences 14/09/2018
[Drug.] 10:50

LIVE Assaultwith  30/09/2018
Injury [8N] 01:06

LIVE  Assaltwith  30/09/2018
Injury [8N] 05:15

DOES NOT APPLY

119} 43180305090

Printed by: P5787

LIVE  Theft [Thit.] 01/10/2018
16:37
LIVE  Other- Any 06/10/2018

Indictable Or  04:54
TEW Offence

Not Separately
Classified [99]

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

RESTRICTED

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGI14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALES
STOPPED AT WALKABOUT
AND SUSPECT WAS
SUBJECT TO SEARCH ON
ENTRY AS ONE FRIEND IN
THE GROUP WAS BEING
DEALT WITHFOR
DROPPING A BAG OF
WHITE PODER. SUSPECT
HAS HANDED OVER | X
CLIP SEAL BAG
CONTAINING WHITE
POWDER.

Filed - WALKABOUT, 42,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) 2
FEMALES FIGHTING

Filed - 42A, CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FA NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) related
cccurrence to 43180298107 - 2
females fighting

Pending filing - 44 CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX (DOWNERS
ESTATE AGENTS) (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:

CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CLEANER REFUSING TCO
RETURN KEYS.

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX

Page 30 of 34



* 120) 43180306491 LIVE

Does noT APPLY -

121) 43180306665 LIVE
[0]

122) 43180306666 LIVE
[O]

123) 43180306682 LIVE

Printed by: P5787

Theft From 07/10/2018
Vehicle [45] 19:47

Assault 07/10/2018
Without Injury  01:42
[105.A]

Assault 07/10/2018
Without Injury  01:42
[105.A]

Drunkand  08/10/2018
Disorderly  05:49
PND - CRI
[999.13]

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
(WEATHERSPOONS)

RESTRICTED

(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Male
arrested for obstruct Police
after attempting to intervene
with the arrest of one of hig
friends

New - CAR PARK, 47
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, RGi4 5BX
{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY OQUTER, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) SD-
16743-18-4343-00
WEBFORM REPORT OF
THEFT FROM VEHICLE
Pending filing - DIAMOND
TAP42, CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
DOOR STAFF PUNCHED TO
FACE

Under investigation -
DIAMOND TAP,42, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) (39411)
REPORT OF ASSAULT AT
SIG

Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST

{County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) MALE
ABUSIVE TOWARDS DOOR
STAFF TELLING THEM TO
FUCK OFF AND THAT HE

Page 31 of 34

-_— T

Page 45~



124) 43180320688
(o]

125) 43180321554

126) 43180324338

LIVE  Assault with 20/10/2018
Injury [8N] 04:12

LIVE Drug Offences 21/10/2018
] 64:09

23/10/2018
20;22

LIVE Thet (Thft.)

RESTRICTED

DID NOT GIVE A FUCK.
SPOKEN TO BY OFFCIER
AND SUSPECT LEFT AREA
HOWEVER RETURNED
AND WAS ABUSIVE
TOWARDS OFFCIER, MALE
ARRESTED FOR D&D

Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RGi4 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Door
staff in The Walkabout was
punched once to the face by
suspect, causing a cut to the
left eyebrow,

Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TO

CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Suspect
was subject of a condition of
entry search at
WALKABOUT, CHEAP ST,
NEWBURY. Whereby I x dea]
bag Cocaine was found. On
Police arrival arrival §

has stated T GOT A BIT OF
GEAR OFF A GUY, ITS
COCAINE'. He was 09'd on
scene then when further
searched inn custody a second
deal bag was foynd.

Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom

NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) Aged has
entered Walkabout in Newbury
wearing a black coat. He has
put it down with a group of
friends he was with. When
asked to leave Walkabout, the

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0610299

Printed by: P5787 Page 32 of 34

Page 46




127) 431503839
(8

128) 43180328108

129) 43180328145
[o1

130) 43180328740
[0]

Printed by: P5787

LIVE

. [%9.13]

{Sex.Ass]

Drunk and
Disorderly
PND - CRI
[999.13]

Drunk and

PND - CRI
[999.13]

Drunk and
Disorderly
PND - CRI

LIVE ' Sexual Assault 23/i0/2018

21:35

27/10/2018
05:54

27/10/2018
08:07

28/10/2018
00:43

FANEWBURY TOWN

aggd could not find his coat
and has reported it stolen.
Pending filing -
WALKABOUT, 42, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
RG14 5BX (WALKABOUT)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)
CALLER WAS AT S1G IN
THE EARLY HOURS OF
SATURDAY MORNING
DANCING ON THE
DANCEFLOOR - A
BOUNCER WALKED PAST
HER AND GROPED HER ON
HER BUTTOCKS. HIS
NAME IS S
CALLERS BOYFRIEND
SAW WHAT HAPPENED
AND HIT THE BOUNCER -
THIS LED TO HIM BEING
Under investigation - THE
WALKABOUT, 42 CHEAP
STREET, NEWBURY, RG14
SBX (Neighbouthood: FA)
MALE EJECTED FROM SIG
BY DOORSTAFF
DISPLAYING DISORDERLY
AND THREATENING
BEHAVIOUR SWEARING
AT POLICE.

Filed - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE)

Filed - 42A, CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE Umted ngdom

- RG14 SBX (Coun

CENTRE, LPA;
WESTBERKSHIRE) At the
Walkabout, Newbury, male
was abusive and

towards door staff. Given
several warnings by officers to
leave but disorderly behaviour
continued. Arrested D&D

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0810290

RESTRICTED

Page 33 of 34



131) 43180342339 LIVE  Asssult 09/11/2018
Without Injury  02:17
[105.A]

132) 43180343591 LIVE Dnumkand 10/11/2018
Disorderly  02:34
PND - CRI
[999.13]

133) 43180343940 LIVE Assmltwith  10/11/2018

Printed by: P5787

Injury [8N] 13:29

Date: 17/11/2018 11:48 Computer: W0B10209

RESTRICTED

New - WALKABOQUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:
WESTBERKSHIRE) THE
WALKABOUT NEWBURY -
RACIAL

New - WALKABOUT,
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, WEST
BERKSHIRE United Kingdom
RG14 5BX
(WEATHERSPOONS)
(County: BERKSHIRE,
Neighbourhood: FA
NEWBURY TOWN
CENTRE, LPA:;
WESTBERKSHIRE)

New - WALKABOUT, 42
CHEAP STREET,
NEWBURY, BERKSHIRE
England RG14 5BX (County:
BERKSHIRE, Neighbourhood:
FANEWBURY TOWN

C LPA:

R -
atiended SDO stuting that he
was punched by a kmown male.

Page 34 of 34

-

Page 48



Page 1 of 28

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

102 07/01/2017 01:54 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAS8L

Caller: FAB44 313 CHAPMAN
Classification: TRAFFIC : DRUNK IN CHARGE
Response: BY ARRANGEMENT

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION
Closing Type L1: 4. TRANSPORT

Closing Type L2: ROAD RELATED OFFENCE
Brief Details:

INDEX -SBSMNENY ARKED AT THE REAR CAR PARK OF SIG, PREVIOUS AV FOR DIC.

URN: Date; Time; Location Reference:

980 12/01/2017 17:03 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA81

Caller: SRR

Classification; MISCELLANEOUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: ALL IN ORDER

Closing Type LT: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

02761/120117:SUSPECTS PERSONS DOING DRUGS IN PUB. SAW MALES ON KNEES TN CUBICAL AND THEN SAW HIM RUBBING
HIS NOSE.

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

631 14/01/2017 13:22 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FASL

Cailer ]
Classification: CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
Response: BY ARRANGEMENT
Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1.CRIME

Closing Type L2; VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

01252/140117:CALLER WAS ARRESTED LAST NIGHT - FEELS THIS WAS UNFAIR AND WANTS TO REPORT ASSAULT FROM THE
BOUNCERS.

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference;
929 22/01/2017 16:20 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FABL

Caller: FG40

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : INCIDENT

Response; IMMEDIATE

Result: PERSON ARRESTED

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 17/11/2018

Page 49



Closing T'ype L2;
Brief Details:

RS 5POTTED - IS HE WANTED? NOW SWEARING [N THE STREET MAKING THREATS TO POLICE

URN: Date: Time:
114 28/01/2017 0157
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification;

Response:

Result;

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2:

Brief Details:

MALE CAUSING PROBLEMS

URN: Date: Time;
185 20/01/2017 02:34
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Response:

Result:

Closing Type Li:

Closing Type L2:

Brief Details;

MALE DETAINED ON FLOOR

URN: Date; Time:
698 29/01/2017 13:55
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result;

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2;
Brief Details:

OTH NOTIFIABLE OFF INC WEAPONS

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FABL
FQi7

EMERGENCY ;

URGENT ATTENDANCE

FURTHER ENQUIRIES BY OFFICER IN CASE
3, PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

Location Reference:
21/77246/22

FA8]
MISCELLANEOUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

Location Reference:

21/7/246/22

EAS!:

CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER

URGENT ATTENDANCE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/IN}TRAP

Page 2 of 28

HAS COME TQ FASDO TO MAKE A COMPLAINT ABOUT THE WAY HE WAS TREATED BY

DOOR STAFF THIS MORNING AT THE DIAMOND TAP CHEAP STREET NEWBURY. HE SAID THAT HE WAS GRABBED ROUND THE
NECK AND DRAGGED OUT OF PREMISE FOR NO APPARENT REASON. MORE IN LOG

URN: Date: Time:
1507 30/01/2017 20;53
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

hitp://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

Location Reference;
21/7/246/22

Page 50

17/11/2018



Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

A8l
SRR
MISCELLANEOUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
IMMEDIATE
FORCE REPORT
1. CRIME
VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

03899/300117:FIP *** 43170029682 SKELETAL NICHE ***

URN: Date; Time:
£734 04/02/2017 23.44

THE DIAMOND TAP

Location Reference:
21/1/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Response:

Result:

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2;

Brief Details:

REQUEST FOR MORE UNITS

URN; Date: Time:

208 26/02/2017 03:15
THE DIAMOND TAP

FAS8]

FQ12 N9900 HALFORD S/CONSTABLE
MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

OTH NOTIFIABLE OFF INC WEAPONS

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Response:

Result:

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L.2:

Brief Details:

ANOTHER UNIT TO SIG

URN: Date: Time;

1214 26/02/2017 17:53
THE DIAMOND TAP

EASL
FQI3 5953 MILLER CONSTABLE

MISCELLANEQUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
IMMEDIATE

NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INI/TRAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller;
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

2X FEMALES AT FASDO WHOQ WERE ASSAULTED EARLY Hi

FA81
S

CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER

BY ARRANGEMENT

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

VISIBLE INJURIES. CAN FIND NO TRACE OF INCIDENT ON C C OR NICHE.

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

Page 51

Page 3 of 28

OURS THIS MORNING BY KNOWN OFFENDER. HAPPENED AT

DIAMOND TAP NEWBURY DOOR STAFF DEALT WITH OFFENDER TOLD FEMALES POLICE CALLED. BOTH FEMALES HAVE

17/11/2018



Page 4 of 28

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:
1416 06/03/2017 19:55 21/71246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EABL

Caller: L

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : FEAR FOR PERSONAL WELFARE
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Clesing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP
Brief Details:

03200/060317.DRUNK FEMALE IN A PUB - TAXT'S REFUSING TO TAKE HER HOME AS SHE IS TOO DRUNK - SHE IS NOW OUTSIDE
AND CALLER CONCERN FOR HER

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:
186 01/04/2017 03.07 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code; EA8]

Caller: FASS55 5355 STILES SERGEANT
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
Response; IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: OTH NOTIFIABLE OFF INC WEAPONS
Brief Details:

SIG REQUESTING UNITS

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

186 02/04/2017 02:48 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FASE

Cailer; EQ16

Classification: CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER

Response: IMMEDIATE

Result; FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

DOUBLE ASSAULT AT SIG **+*431 TO0Q5492% 4% %44+ 43170095491 *++ #¥+ 43170095557 *e#

URN; Date: Time: Location Reference;

114 08/04/2017 0210 21177246722

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAR1

Caller: FQi10 7470 LANE CONSTABLE

Classification; MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Responsg; IMMEDIATE

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 52 17/11/2018




Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2:

Brief Details;

S8IG ASKING FOR ASSISTANCE

URN: Date: Time:

1733 08/04/2017 22:26
THE DIAMOND TAP

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result;

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:
ASSAULT

URN: Date: Time:

297 11/04/2017 09:29
THE DIAMOND TAP

FA&L
FQI1

CRIME ;

IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2;
Brief Details:

EAS81

MISCELLANEOQUS : SUS CIRCS/INC/PERSON/VEHICLE
TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

ADVICE GIVEN

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

Page 5 of 28

00643/11041 7.CALLER THINKS THAT HER DRINK MAY HAVE BEEN SPIKED AT A PUB ON SATURDAY NIGHT - SHE BLACKED
OUT AND CANT RECALL MUCH AND WAS IL1, THE NEXT DAY AND HAD THE SHAKES AND WAS SICK ALSO. SHE WAS FINE
ONE MINUTE AND THEN COMPLETELY OUT OF IT. SHE WAS AT THE PUB BETWEEN 2300-0100.

URN: Date: Time:

1730 21/04/2017 21:45
THE DIAMOND TAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Calier:
Classification:
Response;
Resuit:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

)

' |

A

ool

1

MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP

04118/210417:2 MALES CURENTLY CAUSING IS$SUE OUTSIDE SIG - TTK AND CURREN TLY TRYING TO FIGHT THE DOORSTAFF

URN: Date; Time;
1084 01/05/2017 17:50
THE DIAMOND TAP

http://ccdata./CCReports.aspx

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

Page 53

17/11/2018




42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
Beat Code:

Caller;

Classification:

Response:

Result:

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2:

Brief Details:

FAR]

A

CRIME : THEFT/OTHER
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

THEFT OTHER

02403/610517:THEFT OF WALLET FROM THE BAR AREA - OFFENDER STILL ON SCENE

URN: Date: Time:
167 14/05/2017 01:49

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details;
09X1

URN: Date: Time:
27 14/05/2017 03:02

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification;

Response:

Resuit:

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2;

Brief Details:

MALE CAUSING ISSUES

URN: Date: Time:
108 [7/06/2017 0103

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Response:

Result;

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:

Brief Details:

ASSAULT ABH AS SIG

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FASI
FQ19 - P5706 STANSFIELD
CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
IMMEDIATE

NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION
3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CIVIL DISPUTE

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FASL
MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

PERSON ARRESTED

1. CRIME

PUBLIC ORDER OFFENCES

Location Reference;
21/7/246/22

FASL
FQi2 7470 LANE CONSTABLE
CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Page 54

Page 6 0f 28

17/11/2018




Page 7 of 28

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:

1207 08/07/2017 16:12 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA81

Caller: U/K MALE

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : SUS CIRCS/INC/PERSON/VELICLE
Response: TELEPHONE RESOQLUTION

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Detatls:

02229/080717:MALE SAID 'DIAMOND TAP NEWBURY' THERE ARE 'LOADS AND LOADS OF DRUGS HERE', VODAFONE ELLIPSE
CONF80 446508 167516 SM/SM:5001M 90DEG.

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

38 16/07/2017 00:22 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EAS8T

Caller: FPl12

Classification: CRIME : CRIMINAL DAMAGE
Response: TELEPHONE RESQLUTION
Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: CRIMINAL DAMAGE

Brief Details:

CRIMINAL DAMAGE

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:

1848 28/07/2017 23:55 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5SBX

Beat Code: FA81
Caller; FAS44 313 CHAPMAN SERGEANT

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result; ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1; 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

Brief Details:

ANOTHER UNIT PLEASE

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

1098 05/08/2017 17:02 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EASE ,

Caller; L

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 17/11/2018

Page 55



Page 8 of 28

Brief Details:

02137/050817:.MANAGER REPORTING 7-8 MALES WITH CYCLES ARE DRINKING OFF TH E PREMISES. CALLER HAS REFUSED TO
SERVE THEM FURTHER. THEY HAVE BEEN ABU SIVE TO THE CALLER WHEN HE HAS ASKED THEM NUMEROUS TIMES TO
COME BACK IN SIDE TO DRINK

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

142 26/08/2017 01:53 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code; FA8L

Caller: FQ101 6883 BAKER CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : FEAR FOR PERSONAL WELFARE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP
Brief Details:

UNRESPONSIVE MALE- AMBOQ REQUIRED

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

1149 29/08/2017 17:00 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EABY

Caller: SAM HURD

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : SUS CIRCS/INC/PERSON/VEHICLE
Response; URGENT ATTENDANCE

Resuit: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

(2865/290817:BIKE OUTSIDE THE DIAMOND TAP PUB THAT IS AN IDENTICAL MODEL TO THE ONE CALLER HAD STOLEN IN
MAY. SERIEL NUMBER IS WSBC602229363M- C ALLER IS NOT ABLE TO GET THERE TO SEE THE BIKE AS AT THE VODAPHONE

HQ

URN: Date; Time; Location Reference:

194 02/09/2017 03:52 21771246122

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAB1

Caller; FD435 5932 PAVITT CONSTABLE
Classification: EMERGENCY :

Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

COME ACCROSS A FIGHT

URN: Date: Tirne: Location Reference:

226 03/09/2017 02:46 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAS8!

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 56 17/11/2018



Page 9 of 28

Caller: FA105 7406 GOGGIN CONSTABLE
Classification: EMERGENCY ;

Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: NG FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type Li: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L.2: CONCERN!SAFETY/COLLPSE/]NJH' RAP
Brief Details:

2 FIGHTING

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

824 03/09/2017 14:56 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EA8]

Caller R
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : FEAR FOR PERSONAL WELFARE
Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result; ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Ciosing Type LI: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SA.FETY/COLLPSE/INJIT RAP
Brief Details:

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference: Alarm Reference:
1629 06/09/2017 17:00 2147246122 EAQ4025
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code; FAag

Caller; SECOM ALARM

Classification: ALARM : PERSONAL ATTACK

Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: FALSE ALARM

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: ALARM

Brief Details:

Alarm # FA04025 Response URGENT ATTENDANCE Model CONFIRMED CALLS ** INTRUDER HOLD UP ALARM ** < HAZARDS: GAS
CYLINDERS, CHEMICALS .

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference: Alarm Reference:
172 07/0972017 07:17 2171246122 FA04025
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: TA81

Caller: SECOM ALARM

Classification: ALARM : PERSONAL ATTACK

Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result; FALSE ALARM

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: ALARM

Brief Details:

Alarm # FA04025 Response URGENT ATTENDANCE Model CONFIRMED CALLS ** INTRUDER HOLD UP ALARM ** <HAZARDS: GAS
CYLINDERS; CHEMICALS

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 57 17/11/2018




Page 10 of 28

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference: Alarm Reference:
203 08/09/2017 08:08 2171i246/22 EAG4023
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5SBX

Beat Code: FAS8T

Caller; SECOM ALARM

Classification; ALARM : PERSONAL ATTACK

Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result; FALSE ALARM

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; ALARM

Brief Details:

Alarm # FA04025 Response URGENT ATTENDANCE Model CONFIRMED CALLS *# INTRUDER HOLD UP ALARM ** < HAZARDS: GAS
CYLINDERS; CHEMICALS

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference: Alarm Reference:
230 10/09/2017 04:15 21/77246/22 FA04025
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: FAS81

Caller: SECOM ALARM

Classification; ALARM : PERSONAL ATTACK

Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Resuit: FALSE ALARM

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: ALARM

Brief Details:

Alarm # FA04025 Response URGENT ATTENDANCE Model CONFIRMED CALLS ## INTRUDER HOLD UP ALARM ** < HAZARDS: GAS
CYLINDERS; CHEMICALS .

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;

2135 24/09/2017 02:46 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: FAS8L

Caller: FAS42 305 PRIME SERGEANT
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : FEAR FOR PERSONAL WELFARE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARFE,

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INNTRAP
Bricf Details:

WITH AMB OUTSIDE SIG - INJURED FEMALE

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference; Alarm Reference;
112 17/10/2017 06:04 21477246122 FAQ4025

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EAS8t

Caller: SECOM ALARM

Classification: ALARM : INTRUDER CONFIRMED

Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result; FALSE ALARM

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 58 17/11/2018



Page 11 of 28

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
Closing Type L2: ALARM
Brief Details:

Alarm # FA04025 Response URGENT ATTENDANCE Model CONFIRMED CALLS ** INTRUDER CALLS ONLY ** ** INTRUDER HOLD
UP ALARM ** <HAZARDS: GAS CYLINDERS; CHEMICALS .

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference:

1638 09/11/2017 22:26 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA8L

Caller: SACS REF: 1867

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Responge: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PiERSON
Brief Details;

03593/091117:REPORT OF AN ASSAULT. (R,

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;

134 12/11/2017 02:04 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, R(G14 5SBX

Beat Code: FAS1

Caller: BT OPERATOR

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ABANDONED/INTERRUPTED CALL
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; ' 8US CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

00199/121117:DROPPED 95. REQUEST FOR POLICE. DISTURBANCE/PARTY IN BACKGR OUND, E N 447218 166974

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;

182 12/11/2017 02:44 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: TAS8E

catlr e

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP
Brief Details:

00273/121117:CALLER STATES HE IS AT THE DIAMOND BAR NEWBURY. CALLER STAT ES THEY ARE PUSHING.

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:
246 12/11/2017 04:04 21/7/246/22
THE DIAMOND TAP

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 59 17/11/2018



42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EA81
Caller: FA105

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: PUBLIC ORDER OFFENCES

Brief Details:

MALE HAS BEEN EJECTED

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

128 19/11/2017 01:49 21/71246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: FA8:

Caller; S

Classification; CRIME : CRIMINAL DAMAGE

Response: IMMEDIATE

Resuit: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2; CRIMINAL DAMAGE

Brief Details:

00190/191117:MALE DETAINED QUTSIDE SIG - HAS THROWN A BOTTLE THROUGH A NEARBY POST OFFICE WINDOW
43170344109

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

589 28/11/2017 12:21 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAS8L

Caller: FA61

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: PERSON ARRESTED

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2; VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Brief Details:

GRIEFY BLOKE

URN; Date: Time: Location Reference:

151 021212017 02:25 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA8L

Caller: FQ12 6477 ARGYLE CONSTABLE

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS ; ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: LICENCING

Brief Details:

MALES CAUSING ISSUES

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 60

Page 12 of 28

17/11/2018



URN: Date: Time:
1696 16/12/2017 2307

THE DIAMOND TAP

Page 13 of 28

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result;

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

EA8E

FQ12 7677 BURLEIGH CONSTABLE
MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

DRUGS

MALES DETAINED AT $1G FOR CANNABIS

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

EAB]

A

MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

2. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

COMMUNITY

URN; Date: Time:
120 30/12/2017 02:17
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Response:

Result:

Closing Type Li:

Closing Type L2;

Brief Details:

00176/301217:MALE DETAINED AT SIG FOR ASSULATING DOOR STAFF.

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:
1111 31/122017 20:54 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAgL

Caller:

Classification; MISCELLANEOUS : SUS CIRCS/INC/PERSON/VEHICLE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result; FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: DRUGS

Brief Details:

DRUGS SEIZURE

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference;

24 06/01/2018 00:28 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EAB!

Caller;

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result; PERSON ARRESTED

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

http://ccdata/CCRepons.aspx Page 61

17/11/2018



MALE BEING RESTRAINED ON GROUND

URN: Date: Time:
16 20/01/2018 00:17

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification;

Response:

Result;

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2;

Brief Details:

NEED ANOTHER UNIT

URN: Date: Time:
33 27/01/2018 00:32

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:
Classification:
Response:

Result:

Closing Type L1;
Clesing Type L2:
Brief Details;
DISORDER AT SIG

URN: Date: Time:
198 27/61/2018 03:19
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
Beat Code:

Caller;

Classification;

Respoinse:

Result:

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L2:

Brief Details:

DISORDER

URN: Date: Time:
1711 27/03/2018 23:25

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FASL
FAS44 313 CHAPMAN SERGEANT
MISCELLANEGUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FAS]
FQI12 2284 TULETT CONSTABLE
MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Location Reference;
21/7/246/22

EAS8L
FA101 1006 AMOR CONSTABLE

MISCELLANEQUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
IMMEDIATE

NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP

Location Reference:
2177/246/22

EA8]

Caller: TN

Classification:
Response:
Result:

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

MISCELLANEOUS : INCIDENT
IMMEDIATE
NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Page 62

Page 14 of 28

17/11/2018



Closing Type L1:
Ciosing Type L2:
Brief Details:

Page 15 of 28

3, PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP

03537/270318:YOUNG MALE INJURED - WAITING FOR PARAMEDICS TO TURN UP- THE OFFENDERS ARE QUTSIDE THE
BUILDING IN A LARGE GROUP - THEY ARE NOW WAI TING OUTSIDE FOR HIM TO LEAVE

URN: Date; Time:

1507 30/03/2018 23:30
THE DIAMOND TAP

Location Reference;
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:
Response;

Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2;
Brief Details:
ANOTHER UNIT PLS

URN: Date: Time:

240 31/03/2018 04:10
THE DIAMOND TAP

FAS}
FAS44 313 CHAPMAN SERGEANT
EMERGENCY :

URGENT ATTENDANCE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/NJ/TRAD

Location Reference:
21/7/1246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code:
Cailer;
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

00342/310318:CALLER HAS BEEN PUN

THIS IS 0/8 WALKABOUT

URN: Date: Time:
146 01/04/2018 01:54
THE DIAMOND TAP

EAS]

CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

CHED IN THE FACE. OFFENDER ON SCENE BUT ARE JUST STRATING TO WALK AWAY.

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RGi4 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type Li:
Closing Type L2;
Brief Details:

FAg:

MISCELLANEQUS : FEAR FOR PERSONAL WELFARE
TELEPHONE RESGLUTION

NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP

00172/016418; CALLER STATING ORIGINALLY THAT HE HAD BEEN EJECTED FROM SIG AND WANTED TO GET HIS JUMPER BACK,

- THEN WHEN TOLD POLICE COULD NGT

ONE OF WHOM HAD A GUN

:

121 07/04/2018 0210

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

Date: Time:

HEL P WITH THAT CLAIMED THAT HE HAD BEEN ASSAULTED BY 3 BLACK MALES

Location Reference:
21/71246/22

17/11/2018

Page 63



Page 16 of 28

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA81

Caller: FQ16 2284 TULETT CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP
Brief Details:

2 MALES BEING A PAIN

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

188 07/04/2018 04:14 21771246122

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: FA8]

Caller: )

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Clesing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

(0265/070418: THERE HAD BEEN A BIG FIGHT Q/S SIG AND THE BOUNCERS HAVE SO ME MALES DETAINED - THEY HAVE BEEN
TRYING TO GET THE POLICE VIA RADIO WI THOUT SUCCESS

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

121 09/04/2018 04:07 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, R(G14 SBX

Beat Code: FAS81

Caller: L]

Classification; CRIME : ASSAULT/QOTHER
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME '
Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

00193/090418:RB WAS WATCHING THE WRESTLE AND U/K SUSPECT HAS STRANGLED RB. THE SECURITY HAS THROWN OUT
THE SUSPECT. *#* 43180104953 #*+*

URN:; Date: Time: Location Reference:
918 15/04/2018 16:26 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA81

Caller: FDS§92 3681 ISHERWOOD SERGEANT

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE

Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type Li: 3, PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

Brief Details:

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx 17/11/2018

Page 64



FIGHT

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

94 21/04/2018 01:09 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:; EAB1

Caller: FQI12 7424 TRAFFORD CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response:; IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type 1.2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP
Brief Details:

UNITS

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

234 22/04/2018 04:02 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA81L

Caller: 6477 ARGYLE

Classification; MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

SUS ACTIVITY.

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;

253 29/04/2018 03:59 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EA81

Caller: k9

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : INTELLIGENCE
Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result; ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

00305/290418:CALLER WAS IN A BAR AND SAW S
THEY DIDN'T PURSUE IT IN AN URGENT WAY .

URN; Date: Time:

261 29/04/2018 04:13

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX
Beat Code:

Caller;

Classification:

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSEANITRAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FA81
FAS44 313 CHAPMAN SERGEANT
MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE

Page 65

Page 17 of 28

OMEONE TRYING TO SPIKE HER DRI NK. SHE REPORTED IT TQ A BOUNCER,
THE BOUNCER'S SUPERIOR DISMISSED HER. SHE GOT UPSET.

17/11/2018



Page 18 of 28

Kesponse; IMMEDIATE
Result: PERSON ARRESTED

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Brief Details:

MORE UNITS NEEDED

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference:

1480 01/05/2018 21:42 21177246122

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EFASBT

Caller: 0N

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response; TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1; 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

Brief Details:

02929/010518:2 MALE CUSTOMERS REFUSING TO LEAVE - ALL VERBAL CURRENTLY B UT WORRIED IT IS ABOUT TOGET
PHYSCIAL

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

197 12/05/2018 04:06 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA81

Calier:

Classification; MISCELLANEOUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Resuit: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/NJ/TRAP

Brief Details:

REQUEST FROM DOORSTAFF

URN: Date: Time: Lacation Reference:

248 27/05/2018 03.08 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EFA81

Caller: FA101 5932 PAVITT CONSTARLE

Classification; MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CIVIL DISPUTE

Brief Details:

MORE UNITS NEEDED

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

195 28/05/2018 03:10 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

hitp://ecdata/CCReports.aspx Page 66 17/11/2018



Page 19 of 28

Beat Code: FA81

Caller:

Classification: EMERGENCY :

Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

ALTERCATION AT WALKABOUT

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

47 09/06/2018 00:43 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RGG14 SBX

Beat Code: FA81

Caller: FQ11 N8665 MARCHANT S/CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

CALLED TO FIP - MALE IN WHITE TOP HAS LEFT WALKABOUT

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference;

1416 18/06/2018 21:05 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FEA81

Calier: FD433 5651 THOMAS CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : INCIDENT
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: DRUGS

Brief Details:

MENTION OF DRUGS IN WALKABOUT

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:
1319 28/06/2018 18:20 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EAB1

Caller: F W
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response; URGENT ATTENDANCE
Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: DRUGS

Brief Details:

02644/280618 DOOR STAFF HAVE SEARCHED FEMALE AND FOUND BAG CONTAINING CA NNABIS, SHE IS BEING DETAINED BY
DOORSTAFF. * S e

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 67 17/11/2018



Page 20 of 28

URN; Date; Time: Location Reference:

198 30/06/2018 03:04 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EA8I

Caller: FQ16 5651 THOMAS CONSTABLE
Classification: EMERGENCY :

Response; IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED
Closing Type L1; 2. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
Closing Type L2: COMMUNITY

Brief Details;

DETAINED A MALE FOR AN ALTERCATION

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference:

273 08/07/2018 03:12 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5SBX

Beat Code: Fasl

Caller; FQ13 2284 TULETT CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP
Brief Details:

CALL ON TOWN RADIO - ALTERCATION AT SIG

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:

376 22/07/2018 04:56 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA8]

Caller RN
Classification: CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
Response; BY ARRANGEMENT

Result: FURTHER ENQUIRIES BY QFFICER IN CASE
Closing Type L1; 1. CRIME

Closing Type 12: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

00488/220718:CALLER STATES HE HAS BEEN THROWN ON THE FLOOR BY A BOUNCER FROM THE WALK-ABOUT AN HOUR AGO.
BALD BOUNCER....CALLER STATES HE HAS A HURT SHOULDER.... AND IS DEMANDING TO SPEAK TO AN OFFICER RIGHT NOW
ABOUTIT.

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

184 28/07/2018 02:16 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: FABL

Caller: FQ15% 6760 CHHETRI CONSTABLE

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Resuit: NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1; 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

hitp://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 68 17/11/2018



Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

UNITS TO SIG

URN: Date: Titne: Location Reference;

237 28/07/2018 03:10 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EFAB[

Caller: FA132 7424 TRAFFORD CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result; NO FURTHER POLICE ACTION

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type 1.2; 8US CIRCUMSTANCE/ANSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

09X1 - REQUEST FOR UNIT TO ATTEND WITH CUFFS .

URN; Date: Time: Location Reference:
183 29/07/2018 02:30 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EASL

Caller: FQ11 7737 BURTON CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2; VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

FD892 - LOCAL RADIO - UNIT NEEDED

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

1615 03/08/2018 22;53 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FARL

Caller: FASS5 7110 HOWARD SERGEANT

Classification; MISCELLANEOUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Ciosing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2; VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Brief Details:

FURTHER UNIT NEEDED

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

21 12/08/2018 02:54 21171246722

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 58X

Beat Code: EAS81

Caller: FQ13 7268 HARRIGAN CONSTABLE
Macvifirating: MILCORT T ANROTTR - RENTIEQT FNR AQQTQTANCE

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 69

Page 21 of 28

17/11/2018



LML ML,

Response:
Result;

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:
MORE UNITS

URN: Date: Time;
173 19/08/2018 02:19
THE DIAMOND TAP

Page 22 of 28

ATLLI Al B T ALY L LML A A B L AR 2 AR 44 AL Vs

IMMEIDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Calier:

Classification:
Response:

Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L.2;

Brief Details:

NEED A VAN TO SIG

URN; Date: Time:
189 27/08/2018 04:48
THE DIAMOND TAP

FA8I
FQI24 1818 GREEN CONSTABLE
MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classiftcation:
Response:
Result:

Closing Type L1;
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

FAS]
R

MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

00235/270818:TWO MALES ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS - ABOUT 2 MINUTES AGO

URN: Date; Time:
1131 27/08/2018 20:51
THE DIAMOND TAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response:
Result;

Closing Type LL1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

FABL
LISA PAXFORD

MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH

02078/270818:FIGHT - NO WEAPONS - 10 MALES - QUTSIDE SIGLOC

URN: Date: Time:
204 01/09/2018 03:33
THE DIAMCND TAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

AT OTITAT OTRTTT AETUTNITTRY N4 cmw

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx

17/11/2018

Page 70



Page 23 of 28

4, LODAD JLADEL, NMOYWDUIN T, DATLY JDA

Beat Code: FA81

Caller: L

Classification: CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
Response: URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

00272/010918:CALLER HAS BEEN ASSAULTED BY BOUNCER - SAYS HE HAS BROKEN NOSE *** 43180267254 *++

URN: Date: Titne: Location Reference:

227 23/09/2618 03:26 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EFA8:

Caller: L

Classification: CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER
Response: IMMEDIATE

Resuli: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

00265/230918:BY WALK ABOUT. MALE WAS UNCONSCIOUS ON THE FLOOR BUT NOW CO NSCIOUS AGAIN. OFFENDER IS REING
DETAINED

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference:

1429 25/09/2018 21:52 21171246122

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FABL

Caller:

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS ; COMPLAINT AGAINST POLICE
Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result: - FURTHER ENQUIRIES BY QFFICER IN CASE
Closing Type L1: 5. ADMINISTRATION

Closing Type L2: MESSAGES

Brief Details:

ACCESS RESTRICTED - REFER TO CONTROL ROOMS ADMIN

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;
91 30/09/2018 01:07 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EAB]

Caller: v ]
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1; 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
Closing Type L2: DOMESTIC INCIDENT

Brief Details:

00134/300918:2 FEMALES FIGHTING

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 71 17/11/2018



URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:
1534 05/10/2018 2358 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP .

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 SBX

Beat Code: EAS8]

Caller: FQ15 6938 MEREDITH CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Resuit: PERSON ARRESTED

Ciosing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: 8US CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEL
Brief Details:

DISORDER

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:

139 07/16/2018 01:42 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAB}

Caller; FAS42 5595 CROFTS SERGEANT
Classification: CRIME : ASSAULT/OTHER

Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result; FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
Brief Details:

MALE INJURED

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:

1446 12/10/2018 21:44 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EA8!

Caller: SCAS REF 1899

Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : INCIDENT
Response; URGENT ATTENDANCE

Result: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 3, PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2; CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INI/TRAP
Brief Details;

Page 24 of 28

02626/121018;REPAIR MAN HAS FALLEN DOWN A LIFT SHAFT AT SIG. FALLEN AT L EAST 1 STOREY. SCAS CAN NOT SEE THE

PATIENT ATT. HIS FOOT IS FACING THE WRONG WAY,

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:;

1513 19/16/2018 23:00 21/7/246122

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Bezat Code: FA81

Caller: T

Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : NUISAN CE/MALICIOUS CALLS
Response: TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

Result: FURTHER ENQUIRIES RY OFFICER IN CASE
Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

http://ccdata./CCReports.aspx Page 72

17/11/2018




Closing T'ype
L2:

Brief Details:

Time:
02:41

URN: Date:

139 20/10/2018
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWB

Beat Code;
Caller:
Classification;

URY, RG14 5BX

Response;
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:
UNITS

URN: Date;

187 21/10/2018
THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Cade:
Caller;
Classification:
Response:
Result:

Ciosing Type L1:

Time;
02:36

Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:
REQ UNITS

Time;
22:47

URN: Date;
1316 23/10/2018

THE DIAMOND TAP
42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response;
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:

WANTING TO REPORT A SUS MALE

Page 25 of 28

CONCERN/SAFET Y/COLLPSE/INI/TRAP

Location Reference:
21/7/1246/22

FAS1
FAS43 5357 WARD SERGEANT
MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
IMMEDIATE

PERSON ARRESTED

1. CRIME

VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Location Reference:
21/71246/22

EAS
FQI2
MISCELLANEQU
IMMEDIATE
FORCE REPORT
1. CRIME
DRUGS

S : INCIDENT

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

£ASS

MISCELLANEQUS : SUS CIRCS/INC/PERSON/VEHICLE
TELEPHONE RESOLUTION

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

5. ADMINISTRATION

MESSAGES

IN THE TOILET S AT SIG - CALLER STATES A MEMBER OF

STAFF WAS APPROACHED TO BUY DRUGS. THE STAFF MEMBER IS DRUNK HAVE SPOKEN TO HE STATES THAT A
MALE ASKED HIM FOR COCAINE.
URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;
157 27/10/2018 02:07 21/71246/22
THE DIAMOND TAP
http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 73 17/11/2018




42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 58X

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:
Response;

Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L.2:
Brief Details:

00 AT WALKABOUT

URN: Date: Time:

1275 27/10/2018 21:45
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:

Caller:

Classification:

Response:

Result:

Closing Type L1:

Closing Type L.2:

Brief Details:

COME ACROSS AN ASSAULT

URN: Date; Time;

44 28/10/2018 00:35
THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller;
Classification:
Response;
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:
VAN NEEDED

URN: Date: Time:

294 28/10/2018 03:36
THE DIAMOND TAP

FA8H

FQ14 853 HUBBARD-CLARK. CONSTABLE
MISCELLANEQUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INI/TRAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

EABE

FAS52 5246 SOWDEN CONSTABLE
EMERGENCY :

IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/INJ/TRAP

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

FAS)
FAS42

MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

FORCE REPORT

1. CRIME

OTH NOTIFIABLE OFF INC WEAPONS

Location Reference:
21/7/246/22

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code:
Caller:
Classification:
Response;
Result:

Closing Type L1:
Closing Type L2:
Brief Details:
09X1

http://ccdata/CCReports,aspx

FAS]

FA192 853 HUBBARD-CLARK CONSTABLE
MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN FROGRESS
IMMEDIATE

ENQUIRY COMPLETED

3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE
CONCERN/SAFETY/COLLPSE/ANI/TRAP

Page 74

Page 26 of 28

17/11/2018



Page 27 of 28

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:
310 28/10/2018 04:09 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FAB{

Caller; FP112 6477 ARGYLE CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Resuit: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1; 1. CRIME

Closing Type 1.2: VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

Brief Details;

NEED MORE UNITS HERE

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference;

204 03/11/2018 03:27 2/71246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: EAf1

Caller: “

Classification; MISCELLANEQUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: CIVIL DISPUTE

Brief Details:

00253/031118:WALKABOUT NEWBURY OUTSIDE THE TAXI RANK APPROX. 20/30 PERSO NS... ALL GATHERING AND NOW
KICKING OFF WITH EACH OTHER.. [T BEEN BUILD ING UP ALL NIGHT AND NOW THEY HAVE ALL MET QUTSIDE

URN: Date: Time: Location Reference:
240 04/11/2018 03:46 217246122

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, R(G14 5BX

Beat Code: FA8]

Caller; FQ13 2183 POTTER CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result; FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1; 1. CRIME

Closing Type L2: PUBLIC ORDER OFFENCES
Brief Details:

00 SHOUT

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference:

12 09/11/2018 02:18 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FA8]

Caller: L ™

Classification: CRIME : RACIST INCIDENT
Response: BY ARRANGEMENT

Resuit: FORCE REPORT

Closing Type L1: 1. CRIME

http://ccdata/CCRepoﬂs.aspx Page 75 17/11/2018




Clesing Type VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
L2;

Brief Details;
00118/091118:THE WALKABOUT NEWBURY - RACIAL

URN: Date: Time; Location Reference:

1555 10/1172018 2321 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG:14 SBX

Beat Code: FAB]

Caller: FQ13 1164 HERD CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEOUS : ALTERCATION IN PROGRESS
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ADVICE GIVEN

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type 1.2; SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details:

MALE BEING EJECTED

URN: Date; Time: Location Reference;

263 11/11/2018 04:05 21/7/246/22

THE DIAMOND TAP

42, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY, RG14 5BX

Beat Code: FASL

Caller: FP114 5853 TANNER CONSTABLE
Classification: MISCELLANEQUS : DISORDER/DISTURBANCE/DISPUTE
Response: IMMEDIATE

Result: ENQUIRY COMPLETED

Closing Type L1: 3. PUBLIC SAFETY / WELFARE

Closing Type L2: SUS CIRCUMSTANCE/INSEC PREM/VEH
Brief Details;

FIP

http://ccdata/CCReports.aspx Page 76

Page 28 of 28

17/11/2018



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 1 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Application: DPS Change
Date/Time: Thursday 05 January 2017

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 08 January 2017 - 00:04
Niche Ref(s): 43170006341

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 08 January 2017 - 01:30
Other Ref(s): Witnessed by Officers

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 08 January 2017 - 03:40
Niche Ref(s): 43170006426

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 08 January 2017 - 01:25
Inc Ref(s): URN 98

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Thursday 12 January 2017 - 17:03
Inc Ref(s): URN 980

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 14 January 2017 - 00:00
Niche Ref(s): 43170012678

From Alan Shourthouse To Gabriella Slevin
PNA - CHECKS COMPLETE

DP has been ejected from the sig for aggressive and abusive
behaviour, DP intoxicated and was then abusive and
aggressive to Police. DP arrested for being drunk and
disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Highly intoxicated female ejected and fell asleep on a chair
near sig. Could not be roused. Police called as taxies refused
to take her home. Police unable to rouse her & had to be
dead lifted into a van and was taken home.

Premises Response: Negative

Sus ejected by DS following alleged altercation. Sus became
aggressive towards Police when ejected. Suspect
approached officer and with head bowed & gritted teeth
"what are you looking at you cunt" threatening immediate
violence. Sus arrested Sec 4 POO.

Premises Response: Positive

Call received regarding disorder ate the venue. Officers
arrived at the premises and were required to arrest a male
for being drunk and disorderly.

Premises Response: Unknown

Suspects doing drugs in the toilets. They were on their
knees and they were seen rubbing their noses. It was
reported that they were under the influence of drugs.
When challenged they both claimed they were innocent.

Premises Response: Positive

DP ejected from Diamond Tap where suspect has been
abusive towards door staff and has also tried to hit one of
them police have intervened and suspect arrested drunk
and disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 1 of 21

Page 77



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 2 of 21

jTHAMESVALLEY | icensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 14 January 2017 - 00:00

Niche Ref(s): 43170012986
Inc Ref(s): URN 631

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 15 January 2017 - 01:15
Niche Ref(s): 4317003422 & 3445

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 15 January 2017 - 03:48
Niche Ref(s): 43170013479

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 28 January 2017 - 01:55
Niche Ref(s): 43170027170

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 29 January 2017 - 02:30

Niche Ref(s): 43170027959
Inc Ref(s): URN 185

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 29 January 2017 - 01:23
Other Ref(s): Witnessed by officers.

DP ejected from sig where suspect has been abusive
towards door staff and has also tried to hit one of them
police have intervened and suspect arrested drunk and
disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

DP was arguing with DS Police have intervened and told to
leave Police have attended another incident where DP has
intervened trying to prevent Police to carry out their duties.
Male arrested.

Premises Response: Positive

Suspect at the venue being abusive towards staff DP has
refused to move away by officers DP has continued with his
abusive behaviour and arrested. To effect this the sus had
to be Captored by two officers.

Premises Response: Positive

DP searched by the doorstaff and found in possession of a
bag of suspected cannabis, male arrested for possession of
Class B.

Premises Response: Positive

DP ejected from the venue, refused advice to leave the
area, continued to be swear and be abusive towards Police
and members of the public. Arrested for being drunk and
disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Male ejected from the venue for pushing the DS. Male
spoken to by Police who advised that the male was
intoxicated and agitated. DS debriefed and there may well
be a training need as the use of a head lock not deemed
suitable.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 2 of 21

Page 78



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 3 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Monday 30 January 2017 - 20:53

Niche Ref(s): 43170029682
Inc Ref(s): URN 1507

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 04 February 2017 - 23:44

Niche Ref(s): 43170035484
Inc Ref(s): URN 1734

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 12 February 2017

Niche Ref(s): 43170042807

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 12 February 2017 - 00:10
Niche Ref(s): 43170042669

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 19 February 2017 - 03:15

Niche Ref(s): 43170049876

Incident: Assault - Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 26 February 2017 - 17:53

Niche Ref(s): 43170058012 & 43170058011
Inc Ref(s): URN 1214

Suspects were asked to leave sig due to their aggressive
behaviour towards staff which resulted in an altercation at
the front of sig where 3 staff members were assaulted.
Female arrested. Injured male located. To be interviewed.

Premises Response: Positive

Sus has denied committing any assault saying that he was
dancing with a friend. He was approached by two males,
one of these males then stopped an 'eyeballed' him. A male
fronted asked him to go away. He was punched twice.
Cannabis located.

Premises Response: Positive

Aggd was in the sig with boyfriend, several times
throughout the night she had her bottom touched. This was
unwarranted. Complained to the DS he ejected the male
but did not report the incident to the Police.

Premises Response: Negative

DP has been kicked out of the venue for shouting and
swearing at doorstaff. On Police arrival DP has been
swearing in the street and refusing to move on. Arrested for
being drunk and disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Male was being ejected by the DS during this the suspect
has punched the aggd causing his nose to bleed male was
ejected from the off loc. Male arrested.

Premises Response: Positive

Known sus has fallen out with aggd as she slept with sus’s
ex-boyfriend. Sus has approached aggd grabbed her around
the neck & punched her to the mouth. Aggd friend has
intervened & been punched to the eye. Staff have then
diffused the situation.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 3 of 21

Page 79



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 4 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Assault - Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 26 February 2017 - 03:15

Niche Ref(s): 43170057381 & 43170057309
Inc Ref(s): URN 208

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 26 February 2017 - 03:00
Niche Ref(s): 43170057390 & 43170057381

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 05 March 2017 - 00:45
Niche Ref(s): 43170064665

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 05 March 2017 - 01:00

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 11 March 2017 - 23:30

Niche Ref(s): 43170072328

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 11 March 2017 - 01:50

Niche Ref(s): 43160152754

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 12 March 2017 - 02:30
Niche Ref(s): 43170073064

Victim assaulted in the venue, sustaining a laceration to the
face. It does not appear that this was caused by a punch
and the current hypothesis is that he was hit by a bottle.

Premises Response: Unknown

Aggd and witness have been dancing on the floor. Another
male has got jealous over this as he was dancing near to
some girls, so assaulted him before disappearing.

Premises Response: Unknown

Male has attempted to gain entry to sig, he was underage,
they subjected him to a condition of entry search upon
which they found one small deal bag of white powder and
notified police. Male has immediately identified it to Police.

Premises Response: Positive

Male seen outside of the venue on CCTV, possibly not being
allowed in. He remained there for some time arguing with
the DS. DS remained calm and professional at all times
showing patience with the male. Male walked off after 15
minutes.

Premises Response: Positive

Call from sig stating a male had been searched and cannabis
had been located on his person. Upon police attendance
the suspect was given a Cannabis warning. Small amount of
Cannabis seized for destruction.

Premises Response: Positive
Police called by DS, as they had found a small quantity of
cannabis on suspect. The male was subsequently searched

further & nothing else was found. He was issued with a PND.

Premises Response: Positive

Male searched by DS at sig after they smelt cannabis on
him. They found a small amount of Cannabis on the male,
called Police via shop safe. Police arrived on scene and
issued the male with a cannabis warning.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 4 of 21

Page 80



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23 OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 5 of 21

"I';“c‘;'si‘i‘e-g Licensed Premises Summary Report
WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX
Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 12 March 2017 - 01:50
Niche Ref(s): 43170071455

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 18 March 2017 - 03:10
Niche Ref(s): 43170079226

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 19 March 2017 - 01:30
Other Ref(s): Witnessed by Officers

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 19 March 2017 - 03:35
Niche Ref(s): 43170080097 & 43170080076

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 01 April 2017 - 03:07

Niche Ref(s): 43170094684
Inc Ref(s): URN 186

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 02 April 2017 - 01:00
Other Ref(s): Witnessed by Officers

Police called to the venue as a male had been searched and
two small bags of Cannabis had been found. Male arrested
and was issued with a PND.

Premises Response: Positive

DP was in company with another when they were ejected
from the venue. DP became aggressive and swung at a
member of the DS, and had to be further restrained outside
the premises. Male arrested.

Premises Response: Positive

Officer were on foot patrol and saw a male and female
sitting on chairs outside the venue DS were talking with
them and giving them water. DS contacted family to come
and pick the male and female up, both were very drunk.

Premises Response: Positive

DP ejected from sig as male was fighting with DS & swinging
punches. DP was given plenty of chances to go home which
were refused. DP approached an officer aggressively. While
being placed in the back of the van the DP kicked an officer
in the chest.

Premises Response: Positive

Police called by DS to assist them, two males were both
being restrained by DS who stated that they had been
fighting, both males were actively resisting the DS and it
needed at least two of them each to hold them, both
arrested on suspicion of Affray.

Premises Response: Positive

Officers outside sig saw people would not move from the
venue. DS were threatening to get Police involved. DS were
trying to involve Police by using threats of police action
rather than being able to remove them themselves.

Premises Response: Negative

Page 5 of 21

Page 81



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 6 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 02 April 2017 - 01:00
Other Ref(s): Officers Involved

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 02 April 2017 - 02:50

Niche Ref(s): 43170059491 & 43170095492

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 02 April 2017 - 02:45

Niche Ref(s): 43170095557
Inc Ref(s): URN 186

Incident: Assault - Serious
Date/Time: Monday 03 April 2017 - 02:30

Niche Ref(s): 43170096648
Inc Ref(s): URN 572

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 08 April 2017 - 01:51
Niche Ref(s): 43170102114

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Saturday 08 April 2017 - 22:25

Niche Ref(s): 43170102798
Inc Ref(s): URN 1733

Officer stopped by DS. They had followed two females who
walked past & they thought they could smell Cannabis.
Officers advised it would be dealt with & they should not
follow persons as it was not in their remit to do so. Nothing
on females.

Premises Response: Positive

Sus approached male and squared up to him. Police
intervened and whilst doing so one officer was pushed out
of the way by suspect causing him to stumble backwards.
Suspect arrested and cautioned for assaulting a police
officer.

Premises Response: Unknown

One of the DS explained that he had a black eye which was
caused when he was punched by a female. The suspect was
pointed out at scene by the DS supervisor and the suspect
was duly arrested.

Premises Response: Positive

Aggd arrested on Sunday Morning for an assault on DS. She
with a friends when there was suddenly a big commotion.
Aggd remembers a fist coming to her face & she was
knocked to the floor she believes the punch came from a
member of the DS.

Premises Response: Unknown

DP arrested for drunk and disorderly, DP ejected from the
venue and refused to leave premise after being asked by
officers, he has pushed an officer. He was arrested for being
drunk and disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

DS witnessed a domestic assault at sig. Excellent response
from DS. DS responded to it in the correct manner, utilising
the town safe radio. Kept parties present for Police.
Identified offender and provided statements in relation to
the offence.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 6 of 21

Page 82



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 7 of 21

jTHAMESVALLEY | icensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Saturday 08 April 2017 - 02:10
Inc Ref(s): URN 114

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 08 April 2017 - 01:45
Niche Ref(s): 43170102099

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Monday 17 April 2017 - 00:40
Niche Ref(s): 43170110091

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 22 April 2017 - 23:50
Niche Ref(s): 43170116321

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 23 April 2017 - 03:01

Niche Ref(s): 43170116380

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 23 April 2017 - 02:49

Other Ref(s): Witnesses by Officers.

Male tried to get in to female toilets the venue. DS
prevented him and male became resistant and ejected. The
male initially arrested but released and got taxi home.

Premises Response: Positive

Suspect has been drunk and seen to be aggressive, abusive
towards Police and members of the public. She was given
numerous chances to leave the Town. A friend offered
money for a taxi but refused. She continued her rant and
was arrested for being D&D.

Premises Response: Unknown

Male he decided to urinate in the main walkway between
the dancefloor and the toilets. Seen by DS and was escorted
outside to the Police. Male has been given a Secion 35
Notice for 36 hours.

Premises Response: Positive

DS identified that the male smelt of cannabis and
attempted to search. When they were informed by the
male he was in possession of Cannabis they detained the
male and called Police. Section 23 search and drugs found.
Male arrested.

Premises Response: Positive

DP was being escorted out of the venue due to drunken
behaviour by DS and has become aggressive. On Police
arrival still acting in a drunken manner. Male arrested for
being drunk and disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Male being ejected started loudly shouting, wriggling
around trying to pull away. Officer ran over to assist. He
smelt the scent of intoxicating liquor coming from him. He
formed the opinion that the male was drunk and arrested
him.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 7 of 21

Page 83



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 8 of 21

jTHAMESVALLEY | icensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 07 May 2017 - 00:05

Niche Ref(s): 43170131008

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 14 May 2017 - 03:00
Niche Ref(s): 43170138942

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 14 May 2017 - 01:51

Inc Ref(s): URN 167

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 27 May 2017 - 00:28

Niche Ref(s): 43170153663

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 28 May 2017 - 01:17
Niche Ref(s): 43170154460

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 17 June 2017 - 00:45

Niche Ref(s): 43170176620
Inc Ref(s): URN 108

The DP was outside the venue and he shouted "Ol Ol
wankers" at Police officers and made a wanker sign. He
went on to call the Police "cunts". He was arrested for being
drunk and disorderly.

Premises Response: Unknown

DP had refused to leave and was escorted out by officers
and staff. Became verbally abuse when outside and has
refused to leave the area. She was arrested and cautioned.

Premises Response: Positive

Male was ejected from the venue after a disagreement
between friends who were seen pushing and shoving one
another, The DS ejected the person who was the most
aggressive.

Premises Response: Positive

Male was trying to enter the venue and was searched by
DS. Small deal bag of white powder found on sus which he
stated was MDMA. Male arrest for possession of class A.

Premises Response: Positive

Police were dealing with disorder in Market Place when
they saw the DP elbow another female and act in a
disorderly fashion despite Police warnings and they believe
her to be drunk. She was arrested for being drunk and
disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Aggd he was on the dance floor with his friend when an
unknown male began punching him to the face. Aggd was
unable to state why this was. The aggd and suspect were

ejected from the club. The suspect was arrested by Police.

Premises Response: Negative

Page 8 of 21

Page 84



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23 OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 9 of 21

"I';“c‘;'ii‘i‘e-g Licensed Premises Summary Report
WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX
Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 18 June 2017 - 22:00

Application: DPS Change
Date/Time: Thursday 29 June 2017

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Friday 30 June 2017 - 00:00

Niche Ref(s): 43170192556

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 16 July 2017 - 00:20

Niche Ref(s): 43170209498
Inc Ref(s): URN 36

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 23 July 2017 - 00:57

Niche Ref(s): 43170217298 & 43170217270

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Friday 28 July 2017 - 23:20
Niche Ref(s): 43170244117

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 30 July 2017 - 01:30
Niche Ref(s): 43170225086

Head DS spoken to regarding one of the DS who had pulled
the wrong person after an assault & he was present all the
time. He put on his jacket to cover up SIA badge. The sus
was banned on Pubwatch. Head DS said he would have his
team review the photos.

Premises Response: Negative

From Gabriella Slevin To Emma Mary Jones
PNA - CHECKS COMPLETE

Male subjected to a random search by DS upon attending
the venue. A small bag of white powder was found in the
male’s possession. The male was arrested.

Premises Response: Positive

Intoxicated male refused entry he has then climbed onto
the roof of the smoking area and has damaged it. DS
detained the male and called the Police who arrested and
cautioned him for Criminal Damage.

Premises Response: Positive

Male was refused entry & become very aggressive, abusive,
& disorderly towards the member of door staff. The male
was arrested for being drunk & disorderly & whilst in
custody was found to be in possession of some white
powder which was confirmed cocaine.

Premises Response: Positive

DS detained a male for a drugs search & found a small bag
of white powder on him. Attempted to run away, detained
on the ground and Police were called. Male was then
arrested on suspicion of possession of a class a drug.

Premises Response: Positive

Female stopped and searched where they have then found
female in possession of a bag of cannabis.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 9 of 21

Page 85



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 10 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 26 August 2017 - 01:53
Inc Ref(s): URN 142

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 27 August 2017 - 00:15

Niche Ref(s): 43170254463 & 43170254436
Inc Ref(s): URN 49

Incident: assault - Less Serious

Date/Time: Saturday 02 September 2017 - 03:00

Niche Ref(s): 43170260569
Inc Ref(s): URN 194

Application: Transfer and DPS Change
Date/Time: Thursday 07 September 2017

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 01 October 2017 - 04:00

Niche Ref(s): 43170290573

Incident: assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 01 October 2017 - 01:55

Niche Ref(s): 43170290583

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Friday 27 October 2017

DS found a male asleep in the venue who turned out to be
incredibly intoxicated so much so they could not get any
information from him. SCAS called who remained with him
until he was taken home.

Premises Response: Positive

Domestic assault inside the venue. The sus has punched the
aggd. DS have ejected the group. Elsewhere the Police has
arrested the sus who became disorderly and was also
arrested for being drunk and disorderly.

Premises Response: Positive

Witness has seen both suspects in a fight. States both hit
each other at least 3 times with a clenched fist. One male
received bloody nose, the sus ran from scene, not seen by
Police. Aggd has given negative PNB entry.

Premises Response: Unknown

From JD Wetherspoon Plc to Stonegate Pub Company
Limited and From Emma Jones to Annabelle Partington
PNC/Niche/Amandus checks completed

Female left the & realised she had left her coat inside. DS
stated leaving they would get a member of staff to retrieve
all the left over coats. She complied but became agitated
and aggressive squaring up to staff and swearing.

Premises Response: Positive

Aggd had allegedly thrown a drink over the suspect, where
the suspect then retaliated and threw several punches at
the aggd, causing a small bruise and small lump to his head.
Premises Response: Unknown

Over two evenings including the 28/10/17 staff were able
to identify fake ID and prevent persons underage from

entering the premises. Officers issued section 35 notices.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 10 of 21

Page 86



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 11 of 21

jTHAMESVALLEY | icensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Friday 03 November 2017

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 04 November 2017 - 02:30

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Saturday 04 November 2017

Intel Grading: E41

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Sunday 12 November 2017 - 02:44

Inc Ref(s): URN 182

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 12 November 2017 - 04:00

Niche Ref(s): 43170336528
Inc Ref(s): URN 246

Application: DPS Change
Date/Time: Tuesday 21 November 2017

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Tuesday 28 November 2017 - 12:21

Inc Ref(s): 589

Officers witnessed proactive drug searching of patrons in
the premises throughout the evening of 03/11/17 and
04/11/17. Flagged as good practice

Premises Response: Positive

2 x males squerd up to each other inside ready to fight.
Proactive intervention by door staff prevented fight and
removed them from the premises.

Premises Response: Positive

Staff told officers that the new DPS "Annie" should have
been on duty but was uncontactable. They also stated that
she recently drank on duty at their bar and left to get a
tattoo during her working hours. - hearsay report to officers.

Premises Response: Unknown

Doorstaff removed a male as he had been pestering
females. Male called officers to complain however D/S
actions deemd reasonable and proportionate.

Premises Response: Positive

Suspect removed by D/S and he attempted to punch D/S.
Detained and aided Police to arrest for Drunk & Disorderly.
Officers report force used by staff was reasonable and
proportionate.

Premises Response: Positive

From Annabelle Partington To Alexander James Wilson
Graham
PNC/Niche/Amandus checks completed

Staff reported belligerent male, gone into town looking for
fight. Located & 09 x1 D&D. Male very verbal, ASB 09 x1
assaulting officer.

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 11 of 21

Page 87



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 12 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on

Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Application: Temporary Event Notice
Date/Time: Friday 01 December 2017

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 02 December 2017 - 02:25
Inc Ref(s): URN 151

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 10 December 2017 - 01:50

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 16 December 2017 - 23:07

Inc Ref(s): 1696

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 16 December 2017 - 23:10

Niche Ref(s): 431703373355, 43170373374
Inc Ref(s): URN 1800

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 30 December 2017 - 02:17

Niche Ref(s): 43170384211
Inc Ref(s): 120

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 31 December 2017 - 20:54

Niche Ref(s): 43170385374
Inc Ref(s): 1111

Christmas Celebrations running between 18/12/2017 and
21/12/2017. Applied for by Annabelle Partington
(01159349186 / c.miyagawa@popall.co.uk). Max
Attendees: 470

CC: SW

4 x males ejected from the premises which required Police
assistance - officers report incident over after 35 mins and
AlO at that stage.

Premises Response: Unknown

Intoxicated female was refused entry by door staff who
called for Police assistance when she became abusive.
Officers removed her and record that the actions by the
doorstaff were reasonable and correct.

Premises Response: Positive

Males detained for cannabis at SIG. Taken to station for
strip search

Premises Response: Unknown

2 x males detained by doorstaff who suspected them of
being in possession of cannabis. Officers attended and
drugs found in each of their possession. Positive action by
door team.

Premises Response: Positive

male detained after assaulting d/s. another male has been
ejected and is being aggressive towards d/s

Premises Response: Unknown

cannabis seizure street caution given

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 12 of 21

Page 88



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 13 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Monday 01 January 2018 - 00:28

Niche Ref(s): 43180005206
Inc Ref(s): URN 24

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 06 January 2018 - 00:28

Niche Ref(s): 43180005206
Inc Ref(s): 24

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 14 January 2018 - 02:00

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 20 January 2018 - 00:15

Inc Ref(s): URN 16

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 27 January 2018 - 00:30

Niche Ref(s): 43180027643
Inc Ref(s): 38

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Saturday 03 February 2018 - 22:36

Niche Ref(s): 43180036242
Inc Ref(s): 1380

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 04 February 2018 - 22:36
Niche Ref(s): 43180036351

Male was removed from the premises due to intoxication
during which time he grabbed the hat from a door
supervisors head hitting him in the process and then
running off with it. Male was detained by D/S and arrested.

Premises Response: Positive
male being restrained by d/s common assault 09x1

Premises Response: Unknown

Drunk male removed from the premises who attempted to
kick the doorstaff whilst being removed. Police attended
and took the male home with no offences identified.

Premises Response: Positive

Male was removed from the venue due to intoxication.
During the removal he attempted to strike the door
supervisor with an open palm heel. Detained and arrested
for the offence.

Premises Response: Positive

assault o/s sig d/s have split it up and called police. Did not
happen in premise but d/s separated and kept separate

until police arrived. All sent home no complaints

Premises Response: Positive

Male spotted at rear of sig trying to get into cars. Male
located and stop checked cannabis and box cutters found

Premises Response: Positive

aggd left sig and crossed rd where a group of 4-5 males
have surrounded him and started punching him. Sig have
gone to assist aggd and gave chase to the suspects.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 13 of 21

Page 89



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23 OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 14 of 21

"I';“c‘;'si‘i‘e-g Licensed Premises Summary Report
WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX
Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Application: Minor Variation
Date/Time: Monday 05 February 2018

Application: DPS Change
Date/Time: Tuesday 06 February 2018

Application: Temporary Event Notice
Date/Time: Thursday 22 March 2018

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Friday 30 March 2018 - 23:30

Inc Ref(s): 1507

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Friday 30 March 2018 - 23:40

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 31 March 2018 - 04:10

Niche Ref(s): 43180097878
Inc Ref(s): 240

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 01 April 2018 - 02:00
Niche Ref(s): 43180097460

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Monday 09 April 2018 - 03:50

Niche Ref(s): 43180104953
Inc Ref(s): 121

application to vary the layout of the premises and change
the premises name, as well as removing obsolete conditions.
Representation made to add further relevant conditions
which were not agreed by applicant. However as this does
not impact on four licensing objectives directly that will be
dealt with seperately.

From Alexander Graham to Annabelle Partington
PNC/Niche/Amandus checks completed

Wrestlemaia Screening - From 08/04/18 Trade running
between 09/04/2018 and 09/04/2018. Applied for by
Annabelle Partnton (0787 524 9275). Max Attendees: 470
George Auth'd

Staff ejected female as she was rowdy and rude good work.

Premises Response: Positive

female too intox and asked to leave got upset and ended up
walking off very emotional. Police notified as concerned she
was vulnerable due to her state. Female taken home.

Premises Response: Positive

aggd punched in face has brusied jaw and chipped tooth
does not wish to make complaint and has gone home.

Premises Response: Unknown

sus and victim both ejected from sig after fight on
dancefloor where sus punched victim once to face no
injury. No complaints made both extremely intox.

Premises Response: Unknown

during wrestling offd and aggd have had disagreement and
sus has assaulted aggd leaving no marks or injury aggd does
not wish to make a complaitn as says was due to intox

levels.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 14 of 21

Page 90



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 15 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 21 April 2018 - 02:00
Niche Ref(s): 43180119245

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 21 April 2018 - 00:29

Niche Ref(s): 43180119252

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 29 April 2018 - 04:13

Niche Ref(s): 43180128101
Inc Ref(s): 261

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 20 May 2018 - 03:00

Niche Ref(s): 43180151815, 43180151821

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Monday 28 May 2018 - 03:10
Inc Ref(s): URN 195

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 09 June 2018 - 00:47

Niche Ref(s): 43180174091
Inc Ref(s): 47 & 75 - 09/06/18

Incident: Theft
Date/Time: Sunday 10 June 2018 - 02:00

Niche Ref(s): 43180174595
Inc Ref(s): None

male detained for search and produced small bag of white
powder he admitted it was cocaine. Police found nothing
further VI

Premises Response: Positive

d/s have tried escorting a group out of venue and female
d/s was punched in the arm during this. d/s did not wish to
make a complaint CCTV told to be kept and all details taken
Premises Response: Positive

police trying to calm down parties 09x1 assault police.
Customers left sig and fight started at taxi rank. d/s ran over
and separated parties. No complaints made. Male punched

officer so 09x1 for assault police.

Premises Response: Positive

sus has punched someone in sig causing nose bleed.
Dispute in toilets male with blood on hands detained. Aggd
very intox so unable to deal with at the time.

Premises Response: Unknown

Altercation- Males moved on by police- Verbal Altercation

Premises Response: Unknown

Fight in progress - male in white top walked off. Further
fight in road three ran off. Agg'd will not engasge or provide
details, no complaints.

Premises Response: Mixed

Door staff detained female who they belive is wanted by
the police for purse thefts-

Premises Response: Positive

Page 15 of 21

Page 91



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:23 OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 16 of 21

"I';“c‘;'ii‘i‘e-g Licensed Premises Summary Report
WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX
Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Drugs Door staff have seen male in possession of a cannabis

Date/Time: Monday 18 June 2018 - 21:05 grinder- D/S have stopped & searched, finding him in
’ possession of herbal cannabis- Male detained and handove
Niche Ref(s): 43180184972 to the police

Inc Ref(s): URN 1416 )
Premises Response: Positive

Incident: Drugs Doorstaff have searched female- Found bag containing
Date/Time: Thursday 28 June 2018 - 18:20 eI 515~ 0443 [ewta Eselmee) iemele-

Niche Ref(s): 43180196615 Premises Response: Mixed
Inc Ref(s): URN 1319

Incident: Disorder Detained a male for an altercation- Male sent on his way
Date/Time: Saturday 30 June 2018 - 03:04
Inc Ref(s): URN 198

Premises Response: Unknown

Incident: Assault - Less Serious Football- MOP has seen a male in the bar with a knife-

Date/Time: Wednesday 04 July 2018 - 14:39 Caller has reporte.d the day.after the game \{vhat.she had
seen- The male with the knife was involved in a fight that

Inc Ref(s): URN 881 night, he did not use the blade at that time

Premises Response: Unknown

Incident: Drugs Doorstaff saw a male acting strangely inside the premises-
Date/Time: Sunday 08 July 2018 - 01:55 Male was escortt.ad. to the. lobby and searched- A foil wrap
] was found containing white powder- Male arrested for
Niche Ref(s): 43180206661 possession of drugs, interviewed and released with a
caution, possessing amphetamines

Premises Response: Positive

Incident: Disorder Altercation
Date/Time: Sunday 08 July 2018 - 03:12

Inc Ref(s): URN 273

Premises Response: Unknown

Incident: Disorder As police were arresting a female for D&D a 3rd party male
Date/Time: Sunday 22 July 2018 - 04:15 was been restrained by door staff - The DS lost it with the

’ male and needed to be dragged away by his colleagues
Inc Ref(s): URN 376

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 16 of 21

Page 92



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:24

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 17 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT
42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Sunday 22 July 2018 - 10:34

Niche Ref(s): 43180223736
Inc Ref(s): URN 559

Incident: Section 35 Issued
Date/Time: Saturday 28 July 2018 - 02:16

Inc Ref(s): URN 184 & 237

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 28 July 2018 - 01:07

Niche Ref(s): 43180230625
Inc Ref(s): URN 111

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 29 July 2018 - 02:30

Niche Ref(s): 43180231411
Inc Ref(s): URN 185

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Friday 03 August 2018 - 22:53

Niche Ref(s): 43180238213
Inc Ref(s): URN 1615

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Friday 03 August 2018 - 22:53

Niche Ref(s): 43180238213
Inc Ref(s): URN 1615

Between 02:30-03:30 a female belives that her drink was
spiked - She had spoken to the DS on the night and was
escorted home by 3 of her friends - advice given to attend
the hospital

Premises Response: Mixed
A male arrested for Section 35

Premises Response: Unknown

A male was found to be heavily intoxicated at the licenced
premises and thus asked to leave by door staff. Upon
refusal to leave, police were called to assist the door staff in
the ejection of the male. Police were faced with further
obstruction 09x1

Premises Response: Mixed

A member of the door team has been assaulted whilst
leading out a male OFFD - This is not on CCTV as it
happened in a blind spot - DS detained the OFFD on the
floor - The OFFD was arrested

Premises Response: Unknown

A MALE SUBJECT WAS SEEN BY STAFF TO SIT IN A BOOTH
WITH A GROUP OF FEMALES BEFORE ASKING THEM TO
MARRY HIM AND TAKING THEIR HANDS AND PLACING
THEM ON HIS GENITALS AGAINST THEIR WILL - MALE
ESCORTED OUT BY DOORSTAFF - MALE HAS THEN
ASSAULTED DS

Premises Response: Unknown

SUSPECT HAS BEEN EJECTED BY DOOR STAFF FOR TRYING
TO PUT A FEMALE CUSTOMER'S HAND ON HIS GENITALS.
SUSPECT HAS BEEN ESCORTED OUT AND HAS THEN
THROWN A PUNCH AT THE AGGD.

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 17 of 21

Page 93



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:24

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 18 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 12 August 2018 - 02:54

Niche Ref(s): 43180246752
Inc Ref(s): URN 221

Incident: Drugs
Date/Time: Saturday 18 August 2018 - 22:10

Niche Ref(s): 43180254065
Inc Ref(s): N/A

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 19 August 2018 - 02:19

Inc Ref(s): URN 173

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Monday 27 August 2018 - 04:15

Niche Ref(s): 4318026126
Inc Ref(s): URN 176

Incident: Disorder

Date/Time: Saturday 01 September 2018 - 02:35

Niche Ref(s): 43180267278 - D&D CRI

Incident: Drugs

Date/Time: Saturday 01 September 2018 - 03:30

Niche Ref(s): 43180267280

Male suspect was seen to punch an aggrieved in the town -
AGGD has made a complaint so male has been arrested

Premises Response: Unknown

Male was stopped by security staff due to him smelling
very strongly of cannabis. Upon him beig searched he had 1
single joint of cannabis. Male detained by DS and called for
police assistance

Premises Response: Positive

09X1 For DANDD - REPORT OF PERSONS FIGHTING,
IDENTIFIED MALE AS MAIN OFFENDER,ARRESTED FOR
BEING DRUNK AND DISORDERLY.

Premises Response: Unknown

Altercation between two males outside. Door staff of the
nightclub saw one male headbutt the other and heard the
victim of the headbutt make threats to stab. Both parties
detained by door staff. Male who headbutted the other
arrested for assault.

Premises Response: Positive

Male ejected from venue for unknown reasons & squared
up to door staff who remained calm & attempted to move
male away from venue. Male aggressive & abusive.
Officers moved male away who continued aggression in
drunken manner & was arrested. BWV.

Premises Response: Positive
D/s called for male who was searched and found w sml bag
of white powder. Offrs attended & male sus confirmed

cocaine. Voluntary interview at later date.

Premises Response: Positive

Page 18 of 21

Page 94



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:24

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 19 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 01 September 2018 - 03:30

Niche Ref(s): 43180267254
Inc Ref(s): 204

Application: Temporary Event Notice
Date/Time: Tuesday 18 September 2018

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 23 September 2018 - 03:23

Niche Ref(s): 43180290648
Inc Ref(s): URN 227

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 30 September 2018 - 01:07

Niche Ref(s): 43180298107 &43180298167
Inc Ref(s): URN 91

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Friday 05 October 2018 - 11:15

Inc Ref(s): None

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 06 October 2018 - 00:00

Niche Ref(s): 43180305084
Inc Ref(s): URN 1354

Male refused entry found in rear smoking area. D/s ejected
him & alleged 1 D/s has punched his face. Offrs att -
doorman involved in scuffle stood down & will attend vol
interview. Alleg male aggd has claimed broken nose.
Enquiries ongoing

Premises Response: Positive

Televised Showing of McGregor vs Khabib running between
07/10/2018 and 07/10/2018. Applied for by Annabelle N
Partington (01635888778 /
Licensing@stonegatepubs.com). Max Attendees: 100
Declan Auth'd. c.c Simon. *Conditions - Bast admission
03:30 (As per standard operating policy). Bickewristband
only event. Max 100 Guests. Food Available. 12 x SIA Door
Staff. Last Orders 05:00. 90 Minutes for drinking up
time/dispersal*

3 people, the suspect, his girlfriend and their male friend
had been in the bar drinking and dancing. The male friend
had been deemed to be getting too close to the suspects
girlfriend - Outside the suspect punched the male friend to
the face.

Premises Response: Unknown

Females fighting at the bar - 2 females were removed to the
front of the premises where the suspect has assaulted the
head doorman - the second group was then removed and
lead to the front area, this has caused the fight to start up
again

Premises Response: Negative

Call over the nightsafe radio to attend - D/S required Police-
On arrival the D/S had kicked 3 males outr. 1x IC3 male had
said he was going to get a gun from his car and shoot the
pub down.

Premises Response: Unknown

D/S ejected male for causing a disturbance- Male became
actively resistant, staff felt threatened by his behaviour, he
was restrained on the pavement outside premise. Police

arrived 09x1, D&D- 09x2 obstructing police

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 19 of 21

Page 95



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:24

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 20 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 07 October 2018 - 04:20
Niche Ref(s): 43180306682

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 07 October 2018 - 01:42

Niche Ref(s): 43180306665
Inc Ref(s): URN 139

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 20 October 2018 - 02:41

Niche Ref(s): 43180320688
Inc Ref(s): URN 139

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Tuesday 23 October 2018 - 22:47

Inc Ref(s): URN 1316

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 27 October 2018 - 02:07
Inc Ref(s): URN 157

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Saturday 27 October 2018 - 01:15

Niche Ref(s): 43180328108

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Saturday 27 October 2018 - 02:07

Niche Ref(s): 43180328119 & 43180328077
Inc Ref(s): URN 157

Whilst the premises was operating under a TENS for a UFC
fight a male had been asked to leave the premises due to
intoxication. The male became abusive to staff and the
officers and had to be 09 for D&D to prevent offences.

Premises Response: Unknown

SUSPECT WAS RESTRAINED INSIDE PREMISES FOLLOWING A
SCUFFLE. SUSPECT PUNCHED D/S TO THE HEAD BEFORE
BEING TAKEN OUT IN TO THE STREET TO MEET POLICE
OFFICERS. SUSPECT HAD LARGE SWELLING ABOVE RIGHT
EYE AND LACERATIONS AND WAS TAKEN TO HOSPITAL BY
POLICE.

Premises Response: Unknown

Door staff, was punched once to the face by suspect,
causing a cut to the left eyebrow - D/S was accused by the
suspects girlfriend of sexual assault

Premises Response: Unknown

A MEMBER OF STAFF WAS APPROCHED TO BUY DRUGS- 2 X
MALES SEEN IN A LOCKED CUBICLE -

Premises Response: Unknown

Assault on police - 09x1, one made off - Door staff helped
detain male -

Premises Response: Unknown

POLICE APPROACHED BY MEMBER OF D/S INFORMING
THEM THAT THEY WERE ABOUT TO EJECT A MALE AND HE
COULD FORESEE HIM BEING "A HANDFULL". OFFICER
ASKED TO REMAIN ON SCENE FOR ADDITIONAL SUPPORT -
09X1 DANDD

Premises Response: Unknown
Assault on Police - 1X09 -

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 20 of 21

Page 96



Created: 17/11/2018 14:08:24

POLICE

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE Page 21 of 21

fTHAMESVALLEY | jcensed Premises Summary Report

WALKABOUT

42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Events dated between 01 January 2017 and 17 November 2018

PLEASE NOTE: The information below is OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE and should not be shared outside of Thames Valley Police without the express
consent of the Licensing Team. The records in this summary are derived from a variety of sources. In some cases, multiple records may relate
to the same incident and should not necessarily be counted individually. The report relates only to events which have been entered on
Amandus at the time of the report being run and may not be a comprehensive list. All data entry is at the discretion of the Licensing Team.

Incident: Intoxication
Date/Time: Sunday 28 October 2018 - 03:36

Niche Ref(s): 43180328887
Inc Ref(s): URN 294

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 28 October 2018 - 00:36

Niche Ref(s): 43180328740
Inc Ref(s): URN 44

Incident: Assault - Less Serious
Date/Time: Sunday 28 October 2018 - 04:09

Niche Ref(s): 43180328899
Inc Ref(s): URN 310

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 03 November 2018 - 03:27

Inc Ref(s): URN 204

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Sunday 04 November 2018 - 03:46

Niche Ref(s): 43180336508
Inc Ref(s): URN 240

Incident: Other (specify in notes)
Date/Time: Friday 09 November 2018 - 02:18

Niche Ref(s): 43180342339
Inc Ref(s): URN 72

Incident: Disorder
Date/Time: Saturday 10 November 2018 - 02:15
Niche Ref(s): 43180343591

MALE WAS ABUSIVE TOWARDS DOOR STAFF THEN
THREATENING TO ASSAULT OFFICERS. MALE SWEARING
SHOUTING ARRESTED FOR D&D.

Premises Response: Unknown

A male was abusive and threatening towards door staff.
Given several warnings by officers to leave but disorderly
behaviour continued. Arrested - 09x1 -D&D

Premises Response: Unknown

The suspect charged towards the aggd and punched him in
the face causing him to fall to the floor and hit his head (no
injury caused). Sus was then deatined by door staff before
being arrested.

Premises Response: Unknown

20/30 PERSO NS... ALL GATHERING AND NOW KICKING OFF
WITH EACH OTHER.. ITS BEEN BUILDING UP ALL NIGHT AND
NOW THEY HAVE ALL MET OUTSIDE

Premises Response: Unknown

MALE EJECTED FROM FOR SHOUTING AND SWEARING
STATING THAT HE WAS GOING TO ASSAULT SOMEONE. HE
THEN BECAME AGGRESSIVE WITH POLICE AND
THREATENED ONE. HE WAS CAPTORED.

Premises Response: Unknown

caller has claimed that her friend has been the victim of a
racial attack/incident -

Premises Response: Unknown

call over shop safe stating that there was an issue with
someone they had ejected. upon officers arrival door staff
had a male restrained on the floor who was heavily
intoxicated and was being verbally abusive and attempting
to asault staff

Premises Response: Unknown

Page 21 of 21

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



‘ POLICE LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT

PC 5385 HANSON Station: NEWBURY LPA: WEST BERKSHIRE

Premises Name/Location: WALKABOUT, CHEAP STREET, NEWBURY
Incident Date: 09/04/2018 Incident Time: 0350HRS

Command & Control URN: 121 09/04/2015 Crime Report(s): 43180104953

CCTV Selzed? NO
Sources of Information: VICTIM/ DOOR STAFF

VICTIM WAS WATCHING WRESTLING WITH FRINEDS. HE HAS HAD A VERBAL ALTERCATION WITH
ANOTHER CUSTOMER. THE OTHER CUSTOMER GRABBED THE VICTIM IN A HEAD LOCK BEFORE DOOR

STAFF INTERVENED.

REMOVED THE OFFENDER FROM THE PREMESIS. ASSISTED IN PROVIDING AN ACCOUNT AND MAKING
CCTV AVAILABLE TO POLICE.

_ Nan . Date of Bith m Action Taken (e, Custody, PND eic) |
L] W vcv PNB STATING HE | N/A
: WISHED TO MAKE
NO COMPLAINT.

. J

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per iocal instructions)

GEN 40 (01/2013)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT

Shoulder No/Name: P6477 Station: Newbury LPA: West Berks

Premises Name/Location: THE WALKABOUT
Incident Time: 01:42
c"me Report(s) 43180306665 e

incident Date: 07/10/18

Command & Control URN: 139 - 07/10/18

O VISHED By
CCTV Seized? POLICE/NOTHING
EVIDENTIAL

| Sources of Information: ~ DOOR STAFF

SUSPECT WAS RESTRAINED INSIDE PREMISE NEAR TO BAR AREA FOLLOWING A SCUFFLE. SUSPECT
THEN PUNCHED DOORMAN TO THE HEAD BEFORE BEING TAKEN OUT IN TO THE STREET TO MEET

DOOR STAFF WHO WAS ALLEGEDLY ASSAULTED DID NOT WANT TO MAKE A COMPLAINT TO POLICE
REGARDING THE ASSAULT. THE CCTV WAS VIEWED BY POLICE AND ONE CAMERA IN PARTICULAR,
SITUATED WITHIN THE MAIN DRINKING/DANCEFLOOR AREA WAS OBSTRUCTED BY A LARGE WOODEN
BEAM.

SUSPECT ARRESTED AND TAKEN TO HOSPITAL. LATER RELEASED WITH A VIEW TO BEING VOLUNTARILY

INTERVIEWED AT A LATER DATE.

. ' _ __ Role _AetlonTaken . Gustody, PND etc)

L e  suseecT TAKEN TO | FUTURE VOL
HOSPITAL INTERVIEW

S L Doorman

F1449 Drummond Police

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per local instructions)

GEN 40 {01/2013)

Page 101




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



MG11

Witness Statement Page 1 of 3
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 18.2; Criminal Justice Act 1067, .9
URN:
Statementof:  Robert Hubbard-Clark
Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18”):  Over 18 Occupation: Police Constable P853

This statement (consisting of ...... 3. Pagaes(s) each signed by me) Is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be
faise, or do not belleve to ba true,

Signature: W 3 Date: 14/10/2018

This statement felates to the armest of SEEENEEENEGENER dte of birth o suspicion of
Drunk and Disorderly in a Public Place Section 91 of Criminal Justice Act 1967,

I am the above named Police Constable stationed at Newbury Police Station Mill Lane Newbury.

On Saturday the 6™ of October 2018 | was on duty In full uniform high vis jacket and custodian heimet
working a tour of duty from 21:00hrs till 07:00hrs in crew PC 5648 COLLINGS on foot patrol covering
the night time ecenomy in Newbury town centrs.

At around 04:00hrs | was stood across the road from The WALKABOUT Public House on CHEAP
STREET NEWBURY by the bus stop when my attention was drawn to a young male being asked to
leave the venue by door staff he around six foot tall slim build wearing a light coloured top and jeans.

| stood watching jhim for a few minutes he was swaying back and forth and was clearly drunk by his
stance and his latge hand and arm movements he was making.

| was fifteen yard$ away from him and the member of door staff and could hear the member of door staff
politely expiaining to the male that he had been removed due to how drunk he was and that he could not
re-enter and that he needed to go home and come back in the moming and collect his jumper.

The male started to get aggressive and stood tall over the member of door staff he was leaning forwards
towards them his face and attention fully on them and shouted “} DON'T GIVE A FUCK, | WANT MY
JUMPER?”, and started to wave his arms around.

To stop the situation from escalating | crossed the road stood in-between them and asked the male for
his name and said his name was §illls

| asked him to stop swearing to calm down and to move away from the entrance and talk to me.

WRagreed and walked a fittle further away from the entrance | told him that he had been asked to leave
due to how drunk he was and that he could come back in the moming to get his jumper and that he
could not go back in and get the jumper in question.

@ was very unsteady on his feet rocking back and forth he smelt very strongly of intoxicating liquor his
eyes were blood ;hot he was very drunk.

SR started off baing hostile and aggressive and was shouting at me that he needed his jumper and
repeated over and over and that it meant more to him than it did to me he was slurring his words. It was
clear that dll wag past the ability of normal communication and was focused on getting his jumper

back.
)

|

-
Signature: e éé_ ;g ( 3S”  Signature Witnessad by:  N/A

12/2012

Page 103 SR



Witness Statement Page 2 of 3

| told &* a numper of times that he was drunk that he would not be let back into the WALKABOUT and
that he needed t6 go home and come back in the merning each time I tald him that he could not get it
back he shouted:loudiy | DON'T GIVE A FUCK” which he repeated a number of times.

It was clear that Jill was not processing what | was telling him due to his intoxication he would not
listen to reason. |

| warned S8 that | will arrest him for Drunk and Disorderly if he carried on shouting and swearing that
his language and aggressive behaviour will not be tolerated.

| asked SR if he had a ticket for the jumper if he had baoked it into the cloakroom or had he left it in the
main bar area on a chair, | was trying my best fo help him out however Sl could not remember and
said that it was a black Primark jumper.

After my waming S stated to calm down he said that he was sorry and that he was being silly and that
he would come back in the morning and get his jumper, SR shook my hand and said that he would walk
home.

| did not think anything further of matter however about twenty minutes later | was again stood across
the road back at the bus stop and couid see Jga walking with pace back towards the WALKABQUT from
the direction of Newbury Train Station.

| suspected that 888 was going to try and re-enter the WALKABOUT to get this jumper and that there
could be an altercation as he was very drunk and had been aggressive towards door staff not moments
before hand.

I crossed the road and as (P was level with me | asked him why he had come back and he said “I
WANT MY JUMPER".

S was angry a¢1d said this in a direct and aggressive way, | told him again that door staff are aware of
the jumper and that he stili could not go in and get it and that he could not tell me where it was that |
could not get anyone to go and find it and reminded him that he needed to go home.

@R placed his arm around my shoulders and was again swaying around and lent forward and shouted
very loudly “l DON'T GIVE A FUCK | WANT MY JUMPER, FUCK OFF” and started to get aggressive

again,

I took hold of his arm and removed it from my shoulders as he again was getting aggressive this
movement knocked my helmet off my head, | caught hoid if it and placed it back on and took hold of dm
and at 04:20hrs | larrested him for Drunk and Disorderly and cautioned him @ille, | restrained 4P and
placed him in handcuffs behind his back.

I stated to him that his arrest to prevent injury to himself or another and to prevent any further offence to
public decency and to allow a prompt and effective investigation into the offence. h

By this time PC 5648 COLLINGS came and assisted me in keeping control of dgimyas he was pulling
away from me ang! was hard to control. Jilil} was now shouting again “FUCK OFF, FUCK OFF, | DON'T
CARE, | WORK HARDER THAN YOU | WORK FOUR DAYS A WEEK FUCK OFF",

Signature: mm Signature Witnessed by: N/A

12/2012
L = el ;
LI UI.HL, vy g




MG11

Witness Statement Page 3of 3
Continuation of Statementof Robert Hubbard-Clark

It was a very bugy night in the town centre and there was no Police transport to pick il up from the
\

town to take himito custody so | and PC 5648 COLLINGS started to walk @l back towards Newbury
Police Station as he was being aggressive and abusive.

As we approachied KFC on the approached to Newbury Police Station SGT 5595 CROFT came from
the Police Station with a Police van and @il was placed inside and fransported back to Newbury Police.

$R was crying one moment then shouting and being aggressive the next it was clear to me that he had
lost all control of his behaviour due to his intoxication and acting in a disorderly manor and without my
arrest he would carry on posing risk to himself and others in the town.

Once in the airlotk of Newbury custody &l started to settle down and reflected on his behaviour and
said that he was 'sorry for being silly and that he had too much to drink and why do they sell alcohol.

It was a very busy night in custody with only one cell left in Newbury custody, Now 4l had started to
be calm and posed no further risk to himself or the public and with him identifying his home address |
spoke with the cystody sergeant and explained why he had been arrested however | could de arrest him
as he had calmetl down and could take him home and leave him in care of his father and issue him with
a fixed penalty notice for disorder,

| explained to that | would take him and issue him with a penalty notice. On the drive back il gave
his home address at @ not § which was on his ID and was still being abusive by telling me that he did
not give a fuck. | was close to re arresting him however he did calm down once back home.

At 05:15hrs | de arrested Ml and took him home. @y was given a number of chances to go home on
the night in question however he re attended the WALKABOUT after agreeing to go home, he had
become abusive and aggressive with me twice and door staff.

Without his arreét | believe that that his behaviour would not stop from escalating to the point where | felt
he could assault someone or be assaulted himself due to this conduct and behaviour. | was more than
fair with {iiljand tried to assist him the best | could.

SIgnaturo:Agfér = Signature Witnessed by: N/A

122012

Page 105




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



S THAMES VALLEY Simon White

P o LI ( : E Neighbourhood Policing Sergeant
Newbury Police Station

Mill Lane
Newbury
simon.white@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
Annabelle Partington www.thamesvalley.police.uk
Walkabout
42 Cheap Street
Newbury
RG14 5BX
26t October 2018

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Number: 014205
Premises: The Walkabout

Premises Address: 42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX

Dear Annie,

On Friday 26t October 2018 | visited your premises for a Tier 1 Meeting to ensure
that you are complying with the above premises licence. During this visit | was
assisted by PC Darryl SOWDEN. Also present was Matt SHIP from Bridgegate
Security.

The purpose of Tier 1 Meeting is to allow Thames Valley Police to outline any
specific concerns and allow you to put forward a plan to address these concerns.

The concerns that | wished to discuss were;
1) A general increase in the number of incidents arising from Walkabout in

recent months
2) Two specific incidents involving use-of-force by Door Supervisors

Serving with Pride and Confidence

SY 09 (04/2011)

Page 107



SY 09 (04/2011)

| was impressed with the proactive measures that you have already put in place or
are actively planning;

1) A new head Door Supervisor Tanya FAULDS is now in post

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7)

An increase in DS numbers — up from 5 to 6 as a minimum, 7 at closing
time on a Friday, 8 at closing time on a Saturday and up to 10 during
particularly busy events.

Purchase of new Body Worn Video (BWV) that are worn by two DS, and a
desire to purchase more units.

One CCTV camera moved to provide better coverage, and an intention to
obtain a further four cameras.

Repair to the rear gate to prevent unauthorised access through the back —
although you are awaiting parts for the door.

One member of DS will be located at this rear door unless a significant
fight is occurring

A pledge to instigate a random search policy — initially one in five
customers will be searched — to deter drug use.

We also discussed what support Thames Valley Police could offer,

1)

2)

3)

Where possible, during busy evenings Officers will be deployed outside or
in close proximity to Walkabout with a view to deescalating incidents
involving ejected customers.

| will chase the Business Improvement District to organise repair and
testing of the Town Radio system — you raised a few examples where this
system has let you down.

As discussed, we will be referring the incident involving Scott ALLAN to the
SIA for their information and assessment.

| suggest that a further meeting is held in mid-December in order that we can
review the actions you have implemented and assess their effectiveness.

| am optimistic that your actions will avoid the need to escalate to a Tier 2
meeting where we will ask you to specifically adopt a change in your licence
conditions, or a Review of the premises licence if there is no further improvement.

| would like to thank you for the assistance and | look forward to working with you
and your team in the future.

Yours Faithfully

Simon White
Police Sergeant
Newbury Neighbourhood Team

Serving with Pride and Confidence

Page 108



Judgments

QBD, ADMINISTRATIVE COURT

Neutral Citation Number: [2016] EWHC 1265 (Admin)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION

THE ADMINISTRATIVE COURT

Before:

MR JUSTICE JAY

Between:

EAST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Page 109

Page 1

CO/345/2016

Royal Courts of Justice

Strand

London WC2A 2LL

Thursday, 14 April 2016

Appellant



Page 2
ABU HANIF

(TRADING AS ZARA'S RESTAURANT AND TAKEAWAY)

Respondent

Computer- Aided Transcript of the Stenograph Notes of
WordWave International Limited trading as DTI
165 Fleet Street London EC4A 2DY
Tel No: 020 7404 1400 Fax No: 020 7404 1424

(Official Shorthand Writers to the Court)

Mr P Kolvin QC & Mr D Dadds (instructed by David Dadds LLP) appeared on behalf of the
Appellant

The Respondent did not appear and was not represented

JUDGMENT

(Approved)

Crown copyright©

Page 110



2.

Page 3
MR JUSTICE JAY: This is an appeal by way of case stated from the decision of the
Lincoln Magistrates' Court, District Judge Veits, given on 23 June 2015, whereby he
allowed an appeal from the revocation of a premises licence by the licensing
authority.

The appellant, the East Lindsey District Council, is the licensing authority. The

Magistrates' Court in the usual way is not a party to these proceedings. The respondent, Mr
Abu Hanif, trading as Zara's Restaurant and Takeaway, is the licence holder. He through a
licensing consultant has submitted correspondence making various limited points, but
indicating that he would not be taking any part in these proceedings.

The premises in question are Zara's Restaurant and Takeaway situated in North
Summercoates on the Lincolnshire coast. They are licensed to sell alcohol ancillary
to the supply of food. The restaurant is owned and managed by the licensee, Mr
Hanif. On 29 April 2014, the premises were the subject of a joint visit by the police
and immigration officers, and it was discovered that Mr Miah was working in the
kitchen as a chef. It was common ground that Mr Miah had no current entitlement to
remain in the UK, let alone to work. | was told that he arrived here illegally some
years ago. Furthermore, it was also accepted by the respondent that he (i)
employed Mr Miah without paperwork showing a right to work in the United Kingdom;
(i) paid Mr Miah cash in hand; (iii) paid Mr Miah less than the minimum wage; (iv) did
not keep or maintain PAYE records; (v) purported to deduct tax from Mr Miah's
salary; and (vi) did not account to HMRC for the tax deducted.

The police then applied for a review of the respondent's licence under section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 and the matter came before the appellant's subcommittee on
30 June 2014. The subcommittee decided to revoke the respondent's licence. lIts
reasons were as follows:

"The subcommittee were satisfied that Mr Hanif did not take the appropriate checks
of staff members having knowledge that there were problems previously at the other
premises with overstayers, and that he continued to allow staff to work at Zara's
restaurant without making appropriate checks.

The subcommittee were satisfied that Mr Hanif had not undertaken the relevant
checks to ensure the employee concerned was eligible to work in the United
Kingdom. Instead of not allowing employees to work if they had not provided the
correct documentation he allowed them to work and paid cash in hand. With all this
in mind the subcommittee were satisfied that Mr Hanif had knowingly employed
person/s unlawfully in the United Kingdom.

Page 111



Page 4
7. The subcommittee considered the evidence by Mr Kheng on behalf of Mr Hanif and
the Home Office section 182 Guidance to Licensing Authorities. The subcommittee
were of the view that the premises licence should be revoked and that revocation
was an appropriate step with a view to promoting the crime prevention licensing
objective."

8. The respondent then appealed to the Magistrates' Court. There was a hearing on 27
March 2015, and on 23 June the district judge decided to allow the respondent's
appeal. On 1 September 2015, the district judge determined the issue of costs and
on 7 January 2016 he stated the case. The appeal to the district judge was de novo,
but he accepted that he could only allow the appeal if the subcommittee's decision
was "wrong", the burden being on the appellant before him to establish that.

9. Looking now at the stated case, the district judge noted that the respondent had
received a civil penalty for employing an illegal worker under section 15 of the
Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006. An immigration officer gave evidence
to the effect that although by virtue of section 21 a criminal offence was committed,
such proceedings were rarely brought. The district judge also noted that the police
and the Council's licensing officer were no longer saying that the respondent was a
serial offender, but a redacted report which was placed before the subcommittee still
gave the impression that he "was in a much worse position than he actually was".
As for the failure to pay the minimum wage, the district judge said this:

A. "In his evidence before me Mr Hanif accepted that he had not paid the minimum wage
and this in itself can be a criminal offence. | found that this was not the main basis of the
subcommittee's decision however and again there was no evidence that he had been
reported for that alleged offence. It would appear from their reasons that the subcommittee
used the evidence of paying cash in hand as justification for the finding that he knowingly
employed Mr Miah. The prosecuting authority however appear to have taken a different
view in offering the civil penalty."

10. The district judge's core reasoning was that no crime had been committed. As he put
it:

A. "It appeared to me that no crime had been committed as a result of the visit to the
premises in April of last year. A civil penalty had been imposed rather than prosecution for
the section 21 offence and no other crime had been reported in relation to not paying the
minimum wage."

11. In the district judge's view, the crime prevention objective was not engaged.

12. The district judge also criticised the subcommittee for adopting an inconsistent
approach because in other similar cases only warnings were issued. Finally, he
considered that the subcommittee may have been influenced by comments in the
police report, leading them to believe that they were dealing with a serial offender.

Page 112



13.

14.

A.

Page 5
At the conclusion of the stated case, the district judge posed two questions for my
determination. | will address these at the end of my judgment.

| was taken by Mr Philip Kolvin QC to various provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
as amended. Under section 4(1)and(2) a licensing authority must carry out its
licensing functions with a view to promoting the licensing objectives, which include
"the prevention of crime and disorder". The provisions dealing with the review
application brought by the police are contained in sections 51 and 52. Under
section 52(3), the licensing authority (and on appeal the Magistrates' Court):

"... must, having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take

such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives."

15.

16.

17.

18.

The epithet "appropriate" was introduced by amendment in 2011. Previously the
test had been stricter. In my judgment, it imports by necessary implication the
concepts of proportionality and relevance.

Mr Kolvin submitted that the district judge erred in a number of respects. First, he
wrongly held that, given that criminal proceedings were never brought, the crime
prevention objective (see section 4(2)) was not engaged. The statute is concerned
with the prevention rather than the fact of crime. Secondly, and in any event, the
interested party had committed criminal offences in relation to tax evasion, the
employment of an illegal worker, and employing an individual at remuneration
below the minimum wage. As for the employment of an illegal worker, Mr Kolvin
accepted that this requires knowledge on the part of the employer, and he also
accepted that it is not altogether clear whether the district judge found as a fact that
the respondent possessed the requisite knowledge. However, the core question is
the promotion of the licensing objectives, not the fact of anterior criminal activity,
and in this regard a deterrence approach is appropriate.

Thirdly, Mr Kolvin submitted that there was no evidence of an inconsistent
approach by the subcommittee in giving warnings in some cases because all cases
turn on their own facts. Finally, Mr Kolvin submitted that there was no basis for the
district judge's conclusion that the subcommittee may have been influenced by a
suggestion that the respondent was a serial offender.

| accept Mr Kolvin's submissions. In my view the district judge clearly erred. The
question was not whether the respondent had been found guilty of criminal offences
before a relevant tribunal, but whether revocation of his licence was appropriate
and proportionate in the light of the salient licensing objectives, namely the
prevention of crime and disorder.

This requires a much broader approach to the issue than the mere identification of criminal
convictions. ltis in part retrospective, in as much as antecedent facts will usually impact on

Page 113



Page 6
the statutory question, but importantly the prevention of crime and disorder requires a
prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, having regard to the
twin considerations of prevention and deterrence. The district judge's erroneous analysis of
the law precluded any proper consideration of that issue. In any event, | agree with Mr
Kolvin that criminal convictions are not required.

19. To the extent that the analysis must be retrospective, the issue is whether, in the
opinion of the relevant court seized of the appeal, criminal offences have been
committed. In the instant case they clearly had been: in relation to tax evasion (see
the common law offence of cheating the Revenue and the offence of fraudulent
evasion of tax contrary to section 106A of the Taxes and Management Act 1970);
and the employment of Mr Miah at remuneration below the minimum wage (see
section 31 of the National Minimum Wage Act 1998). Moreover, given the evidence
that Mr Miah never provided the relevant paperwork, notwithstanding apparent
requests, the obvious inference to be drawn is that the respondent well knew that
he could not, and that no tax code and National Insurance number had been
issued. The corollary inference in my judgment is that the respondent well knew
that Mr Miah could not provide the relevant paperwork because he was here
illegally.

20. | also accept Mr Kolvin's submission that each case must turn on its own facts. As a
matter of law, unless it could be said that some sort of estoppel or related abuse of
process arose in the light of warnings given in other cases, the alleged inconsistent
approach led nowhere. In my judgment, it could not be so said.

21. Finally, | agree with Mr Kolvin that there is nothing in the point that the
subcommittee could have been misled about the interested party being a serial
offender. The point that the subcommittee was making was the fact that the
respondent had worked at premises where illegal workers were also employed
meant that he should have been vigilant to the issue.

22. Thus the answer to the district judge's two questions are as follows:

A. Q. "Was | correct to conclude that the crime prevention objective was not engaged
as no crimes had been proceeded with, the appellant only receiving a civil penalty?"

B. No.

C. Q. "Was | correct in concluding that the respondent had been inconsistent in similar
decisions in not revoking the licence [sic]?"

D. No.

Page 114



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Page 7
Having identified errors of law in the district judge's decision, the next issue which
arises is whether | should remit this case for determination in the light of my ruling
or whether | have sufficient material to decide the issue for myself. | should only
adopt the latter course if satisfied that the issue is so obvious that no useful
purpose would be served by remission. | am so satisfied. Having regard in
particular to the twin requirements of prevention and deterrence, there was in my
judgment only one answer to this case. The respondent exploited a vulnerable
individual from his community by acting in plain, albeit covert, breach of the criminal
law. In my view his licence should be revoked. Another way of putting the matter is
that the district judge had no proper basis for overturning the subcommittee's
assessment of the merits.

It follows in my judgment that the only conclusion open to the district judge in the
present case was to uphold the revocation of the respondent's licence. This appeal
must be allowed and the respondent's licence must be revoked.

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, I'm very grateful. Can | deal with the question of costs, both
here and below.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes.
MR KOLVIN: Should | start with here.
MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes.

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, we would ask for the costs before this court. | just want to
pray in aid four very brief points. The first is the result. The second is that the
district judge's approach was expressly urged on him by the respondent's legal
team. Thirdly, that the respondent was expressly urged to concede this appeal to
stop costs running, he was given that opportunity at pages 42 and 43 of the bundle.
Fourthly, perhaps a little bit tugging at the heart strings, but there's no reason why
the Council Tax payers of East Lindsey should bear the cost of establishing what
has been established in this court. So we would ask for the costs up here.

There is a schedule and the schedule has been served upon Mr Hanif by letter
dated 16 March of 2016. | don't know whether the schedule has found its way to
my Lord, if not | can hand up a copy.

MR JUSTICE JAY: It has.

MR KOLVIN: It has. My Lord, | can see that VAT has been added on. It doesn't
need to be because of course the Council can retrieve the VAT, so my application
is for £16,185. | know there's not a lot of explanation around my fee, but it was

Page 115



33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Page 8
taken on a single fee for all work involved in relation to the case stated; advice, the

skeleton argument and attendance today, so it's one single - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: What about your junior's fees?

MR KOLVIN: My learned junior is also my instructing solicitor, he wears two hats.
MR JUSTICE JAY: | see.

MR KOLVIN: He has his own firm which is Dadds LLP, and he is also a member of
the bar, so although he has appeared as my junior, his fee is wrapped up in the
solicitors' fees set out in the schedule.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Okay. What about the costs below?
MR KOLVIN: My Lord, I'm just trying to ascertain what the position is.
MR JUSTICE JAY: | thought there was no order for costs below.

MR KOLVIN: There was no order for costs below, that was on the basis that the
appeal had been allowed. The situation in relation to costs of licensing appeals are
set out in section 181 of the Act, which enables the court to make such order as it
thinks fit. Normally when appeals are dismissed there is no real question about it,
costs follow the event. When appeals are allowed, some further considerations
come into play, which are expressed by the Master of the Rolls in a case which you
may have come across called City of Bradford v Booth, which is the case where the
Master of the Rolls said that local authorities shouldn't be put off from trying to
make honest and reasonable decisions in the public interest. And so one has to
take account additionally of the means of the parties and their conduct in relation to
the dispute, but in this case of course the appeal has now been dismissed, and so
we would say that the ordinary rule is that the costs should follow the event, the
appeal having failed. I'm just trying to ascertain whether schedules were ever
served below, in the light of the way the case came out. (Pause)

My Lord, I'm really sorry that we don't actually have the schedule here, apparently it
was £15,000. If you were minded to order costs below the options are either |
suppose to wait and we will have the thing emailed up, or to say, "Look, it was
below, it's a little bit more complex, they should be assessed if not agreed."

MR JUSTICE JAY: This is going to wipe him out, isn't it?

MR KOLVIN: Well he has already said, | have to say, I'm just telling you frankly
what I've been told this morning, that when the bundles and the schedules were

Page 116



44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

95.

Page 9
served on him, he had clearly read them, but he said, "If you win in the High Court
and get costs against me, then I'm just going to declare myself bankrupt." So there
may well be a bit of football(?) about this, but nonetheless it was his appeal, his
team raised a point which in retrospect was very surprising, and caused an awful lot
of costs to be incurred.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes. Well | am going to assess the costs here in the round
figure of £15,000.

MR KOLVIN: Thank you.

MR JUSTICE JAY: If there was a schedule, which you tell me there was, below, it
is proportionate that | assess those costs rather than put you to the trouble of a
detailed assessment, so if you could have that emailed to my clerk in due course, |
will assess the costs below.

MR KOLVIN: Thank you, my Lord.
MR JUSTICE JAY: On the basis of that schedule.

MR KOLVIN: We're not trying to be too ambitious, but we would like to see what
we can - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: I'll take a broad brush approach to that.
MR KOLVIN: Thank you.

My Lord, the only other thing to mention is that this isn't the only case which is
kicking around the east of England where licensing subcommittees are being urged
to take no action because there has been no prosecution in these immigration
cases. Although | appreciate that this is hardly stellar law making, it's an
application of pretty well established legal principles to the facts, I'm asking whether
my Lord would be minded to certify this so that we can adduce the authority in other
cases, because it's a clear statement of the law that there doesn't need to have
been a prosecution. So with the practice direction in mind, would my Lord be

minded to - -
MR JUSTICE JAY: Just remind me of the practice direction.
MR KOLVIN: Yes, can | hand it up?

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes. (Handed)

Page 117



56.

o7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

Page 10
MR KOLVIN: If Mr Hanif had come | wouldn't need to make the application. It's
paragraph 6.1. The judgment has to clearly indicate that it purports to establish a
new principle or extends the present law and that has to take the form of an
express statement to that effect, and then 6.2 says what categories of judgment
we're dealing with, which include applications attended by one party only.

So that's the situation we're in. In reality these judgments get around anyway,
because we're dealing with administrative tribunals and not courts, but sometimes
the point is taken, "Ah yes, but the court didn't certify".

MR JUSTICE JAY: But where's the new principle I've established?

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, what you have said clearly, which hasn't been said before,
by dint of the fact that not many licensing cases reach the lofty heights of this
building, is that there does not need to have been a prosecution in order for the

crime to have - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: Oh, | see. Well that's so obvious it almost goes without saying,
that's why it hasn't been said before.

MR KOLVIN: My Lord, it was obvious to everyone except the district judge, the
appellant and other licensees in the east of England.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Okay.

In terms of the logistics, if you want a copy of the judgment, don't you have to pay
for it?

MR KOLVIN: We may have to, and we would be obviously very pleased to do so.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Because I'm not sure that all judgments are, in the
Administrative Court, they're not all transcribed and published.

MR KOLVIN: That is correct, and | have no doubt that my client would be - this
isn't a matter about the costs of the judgment.

MR JUSTICE JAY: No, fortunately it doesn't cost that much. But | will give the
certification. | have never been asked to do so before, | must confess.

MR KOLVIN: Yes.

Page 118



69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

Page 11
MR JUSTICE JAY: Because these cases are referred to almost willy nilly, if they're
available on Lawtel or wherever.

MR KOLVIN: Yes, they are.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Then they're just provided.

MR KOLVIN: They get into the textbooks and they - -

MR JUSTICE JAY: No- one objects.

MR KOLVIN: Yes. It has happened once before, in relation to the meaning of the
Court of Appeal judgment in Hope and Glory, and Lindblom J, as he then was, was
asked repeatedly would he certify in relation to the meaning of Hope and Glory,
which is an important test, and he was pretty engaged in the practice direction. But
since then that judgment, there's always an argument in court about whether it can
be cited or not. The difference between licensing and some other fields of law is
that very few cases reach here, so when they do, the judgments of High Court
judges are gold dust.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes, well I'm happy to make the certification.

MR KOLVIN: Thank you very much indeed.

MR JUSTICE JAY: We wouldn't want this point to be taken again successfully.

MR KOLVIN: No.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Now as a matter of courtesy, is the judgment, once available,
sent to the district judge, or is it something that | should do informally?

MR KOLVIN: | don't know, my Lord, what the normal practice is. | don't think that |
have previously been on a legal team which has sent judgments, but we're very
happy to undertake to do so.

MR JUSTICE JAY: Yes, | think if you're going to get a copy, obviously you're going
to send it to the respondent - -

MR KOLVIN: Indeed.

Page 119



Page 12

83. MR JUSTICE JAY: - - so he can ingestit. | think you should send it to the district
judge, just saying that the judge directed that out of courtesy he should see it.

84. MR KOLVIN: We're very happy to do that. Thank you very much indeed.

85. MR JUSTICE JAY: Thank you very much.

Page 120



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 18/01682/LKB - Walkabout, Newbury, 42 Cheap Street, Newbury, RG14 5BX
	Walkabout TENS objection 17-11-2018
	TVP 1 - Walkabout Newbury occurrences from 01-01-17 -- 17-11-18 TVP1
	TVP 2 - Walkabout Newbury URN data 01-01-17 -- 17-11-18 TVP2
	TVP 3 -Walkabout Newbury Licensing report 01-01-17 -- 17-11-18 TVP3
	TVP 4 - Walkabout Newbury 09-04-18 Gen 40 TVP4
	TVP 5 - Walkabout Newbury 07-10-18 Gen40 TVP5
	TVP 6 - Walkabout Newbury 07-10-18 MG11 TVP6
	TVP 7 - Walkabout Newbury Tier 1 meeting 26-10-18 TVP7
	TVP 8 - East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif 2016 TVP8


